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A. Introduction
This section presents information on how the State will evaluate each Bidder’s proposal. All Bidders’ should read this section carefully to understand how scores are assigned. Proposals will be evaluated using a combination of Pass/Fail and numerically scored criteria. All scoring is consensus scoring.
B. Pre-Draft Confidential Discussions

Prior to Bidders submitting Draft Proposals, the State will schedule a Confidential Discussion with each Bidder submitting a Letter of Intention to Submit a Proposal and a Conceptual Proposal by the dates and times designated in the Section I.E. These meetings will be held with each Bidder individually to provide confidential verbal feedback on the Bidder’s Conceptual Proposal. These meetings are intended to afford all Bidders an opportunity to gain a better understanding of the EDR requirements and architecture. The State will not offer suggestions or make recommendations for technical solutions or architectural design; however the State will let the Bidder know they are on the right track towards meeting the EDR requirements and architecture or express reservations and concerns about EDR requirements and architecture that do not appear to be appropriately satisfied.

C. REVIEW OF DRAFT PROPOSALS

The purpose of the Draft Proposal review is to assess the Bidder’s response for compliance with the RFP requirements. A Bidder’s Draft Proposal will not be scored, however, a Bidder will receive direction from the State regarding those requirement responses which are non-responsive, defective, or may require additional clarification as described in Section II. This information is shared during Confidential Discussions with each Bidder.
D. EVALUATION AND SCORING OF FINAL PROPOSALS

The Final Proposal Evaluation includes both Pass/Fail and point value components.
During Final Proposal evaluation, the State will evaluate each proposal in detail to determine compliance with the RFP requirements. The total score for this procurement is 1,000, excluding any preference or incentive points. The response to Non-Financial Categories can achieve a maximum score of 500 and the response to Cost Categories can achieve a maximum score of 500 as shown in Table IX.14.
Table IX.14 – Evaluation Categories and Maximum Score
	Evaluation Categories
	Maximum 
Score

	Administrative Requirements 
	Pass/Fail

	Non-Financial Requirements

	Project Management 
	40
	

	Project Schedule
	60
	

	Technical Management Approach 
	125
	

	EDR Proposed Solution 
	90
	 

	Architecture 
	85
	 

	Functional Requirements 
	Pass/Fail
	

	Technical Requirements (BPM)
	40
	

	Technical Requirements (SOA)
	17
	 

	Technical Requirements (Data) 
	43
	

	Technical Requirements (Infrastructure, Tools and Security)
	Pass/Fail
	

	Technical Requirements (BETS Decouple)
	Pass/Fail
	

	TOTAL NON-FINANCIAL REQUIREMENTS SCORE: 
	500
	

	

	Cost

	Total Contract Amount 
	135
	

	Unanticipated Tasks Labor Rates
	30
	

	Maintenance and Operations Option Costs
	135
	

	Total Contract Amount Breakdown
	75
	

	Benefits
	125
	

	TOTAL COST SCORE: 
	500
	

	TOTAL SCORE: 
	1000
	


Proposals will be evaluated using the following process:
· Evaluation of Administrative Requirements
· Evaluation of Non-Financial Requirements Categories
· Evaluation of Cost Categories
1. Administrative REquirements Review 
a. Evaluation of Submission and Format Requirements
The Bidder’s proposal will be evaluated to determine if all submission and format requirements were met as required in Section V and Section VIII All Proposal Format and Administrative Requirements are Pass/Fail.
	Document
	Evaluation Criteria
	Score

	Cover Letter 
	· Prepared on the Bidder’s official business letterhead.

· Statement to substantiate that the signing person is authorized to bind the Bidder’s firm contractually.

· Title or position of signing individual is identified.

· Statement that the Bidder agrees to meet all requirements and terms and conditions of the RFP including, but not limited to Sections V, VI, VII, and XI.
· Does not include cost information.

· Identified single point of contact.

· Does not exceed two pages.
	Pass

	Executive Summary
	· Includes overview of Bidder’s company background and qualifications.
· Describes salient features of the proposal with a general overview of equipment, software, and services.

· Does not include cost information.

· Does not exceed ten pages.
	Pass

	Letter of Credit
	· Signed letter on official letterhead from a financial institution.

· Statement that the financial institution agrees to issue the Bidder the required $20 million Letter of Credit.
	Pass

	Payee Data Record, STD. 204
	· Original signature.

· Completed sections 1 through 5.
	Pass

	Secretary of State Certificate of Status
	“Active” status on the Secretary of State website (http://kepler.ss.ca.gov/list.html)
	Pass

	Bidder Declaration Form GSPD-05-105 (08/09)
	All listed SB and DVBEs’ status’ will be checked on DGS’ eProcurement website at http://www.bidsync.com/DPXBisCASB to verify that the certifications are listed as “Approved” and are not expired in order for the Bidder to meet the mandatory participation requirements and incentive points, if applicable. If the Bidder is not a DVBE, at least a 1% DVBE subcontractor participation must be listed on the form.
	Pass

	Small Business Approval Letter (if applicable)
	The Bidder’s status will be checked on DGS’ eProcurement website at http://www.bidsync.com/DPXBisCASB  to verify that the Bidder’s certifications are listed as “Approved” and are not expired.
	Pass

	Commercially Useful Function Documentation (CUF) (if applicable)
	If submitted, each form must meet the CUF requirement.  The response to questions 1-3 must be “Yes” and the response to question 4 must be “No”.  The form must also include a written statement detailing the role, services and goods the company will provide.
	Pass


b. Evaluation of Customer In Use Requirements
The Bidder’s completed Exhibit V-A will be evaluated on a Pass/Fail basis to determine if the Critical Software, IT Equipment, and Non-Critical Software proposed meet the Customer-In Use requirements as follows:
Critical Software (as defined in Section V):
	Cost Range
	Months In Use
	Score

	$500,000 or more
	At least 12 months
	Pass

	$100,000 up to $500,00
	At least 6 months
	Pass

	$10,000 up to $100,000
	At least 3 months
	Pass

	Less than $10,000
	At least 1 month
	Pass


IT Equipment and Non-Critical Software (as defined in Section V):
	Cost Range
	Months In Use
	Score

	$250,000 or more
	At least 4 months
	Pass

	$10,000 up to $250,000
	At least 3 months
	Pass

	Less than $10,000
	At least 1 month
	Pass


c. Evaluation of Customer Reference Qualification
All customer references submitted by the Bidder will be evaluated on a Pass/Fail basis to determine if the reference meets all of the following requirements: 

Reference Qualification:
	Qualification
	Score

	All references used to demonstrate technical experience qualifications must be for project contracts completed within the last seven years from the due date of the EDR Final Proposal submission where the Bidder was the prime contractor or subcontractor.
	Pass

	All references used to demonstrate technical experience qualifications must be for project contracts exceeding $5 million where the Bidder was the prime contractor or subcontractor with more than $5 million of responsibility for the project.
	Pass

	At least one reference used to demonstrate technical experience qualification must be any U.S. state contract or project responsibility greater than $25 million, or a federal or foreign government contract or project greater than $50 million, where the Bidder was the prime contractor or subcontractor.
	Pass


d. Evaluation of Experience and Past Performance
All customer references submitted by the Bidder will be evaluated on a Pass/Fail basis to determine if the Bidder meets all of the following experience and past performance requirements: 
	Reference
	Criteria
	Score

	A
	The Bidder must provide experience with active production deployment of a solution that integrates new systems with legacy systems on multiple platforms, including mainframe, Unix and Windows.
	Pass

	B
	The Bidder must provide experience with active production deployment of a large enterprise data warehouse solution which includes data services, data mining, Business Intelligence, Master Data Management, Meta Data Management. A large data warehouse is considered 1,500 or more tables, 40 billion or more rows, 10 terabytes or more of data, and 1,500 or more concurrent users.
	Pass

	C
	The Bidder must provide experience with active production deployment of a Service Oriented Architecture technology solution in an enterprise (including a registry and repository, an enterprise service bus, and integration with three or more operating system platforms) using web services and workflow.
	Pass

	D
	The Bidder must provide experience with design, development, configuration and use of at least two Enterprise Business Process Management technology solutions capable of peak process levels of 550 thousand electronic and paper documents per day which is comparable to California personal and corporate tax returns. The experience must include Process Capture and Design, Process Modeling, Process Execution, Process Monitoring and Process Optimization.
	Pass

	E
	The Bidder must provide experience with design, development, configuration and use of at least two active Enterprise Content Management technology solutions that include electronic data documents, imaged documents, data capture, security management and data sharing. The solutions should be capable of peak volumes described in “D” above.
	Pass


e. Evaluation of State of California Preference and Incentive Forms
	Preference and Incentive Forms
	Criteria

	TACPA – STD 830 (if applicable)
	If submitted, the completed form must meet the TACPA program requirements for the Bidder to receive the preference.

	EZA STD – 831 (if applicable)
	If submitted, the completed form must meet the EZA program requirements for the Bidder to receive the preference.

	LAMBRA – STD 832 (if applicable)
	If submitted, the completed form must meet the TACPA program requirements for the Bidder to receive the preference.

	Bidder’s Summary of Contract Activities and Labor Hours – DGS/PD 526 (if applicable)
	If submitted, the completed form must be signed by the Bidder in order to receive the preference.

	Manufacturer’s Summary
(if applicable)
	If submitted, the completed form must be signed by both the manufacturer and the Bidder in order to receive the preference.

	DVBE Declarations – STD 843 (if applicable)
	The Bidder or subcontractor’s DVBE status will be checked on DGS’ eProcurement website at http://www.bidsync.com/DPXBisCASB  to verify that the certifications are listed as “Approved” and are not expired.


2. NON-FINANCIAL requirements Evaluation Categories
For each non-financial requirements evaluation category, a Pass/Fail or points will be given based on the Bidder’s response. The points awarded for each category will be converted into a Bidder’s score for that category. The maximum Bidder’s score possible for the non-financial requirements evaluation categories is 500. Table IX.1 summarizes the breakdown of maximum score for each category to be evaluated.

Table IX.1-Non-Financial Requirements Evaluation Categories and Maximum Score
	NON-FINANCIAL REQUIREMENTS EVALUATION CATEGORIES
	MAXIMUM

SCORE

	Project Management
	40

	Project Schedule
	60

	Technical Management Approach
	125

	EDR Proposed EDR Solution
	90

	Architecture
	85

	Functional Requirements
	Pass/Fail

	Technical Requirements (BPM)
	40

	Technical Requirements (SOA)
	17

	Technical Requirements (DATA)
	43

	Technical Requirements (INFRASTRUCTURE, TOOLS & SECURITY)
	Pass/Fail

	Technical Requirements (BETS DECOUPLE)
	Pass/Fail

	MAXIMUM TOTAL SCORE
	500


3. MINIMUm Score THRESHOLD TO PROCEED TO COST OPENING

Bidders must achieve a minimum score of 176 out of 270 points available in the combined categories of Architecture, Technical Management Approach, and Project Schedule to proceed to cost opening. Preference and incentive points cannot be used to achieve any applicable minimum point requirement. Bidders that do not meet the minimum combined score for the three categories will be eliminated from further consideration. 

4. COST Opening and Assessment 

Those Bidders who have passed all of the administrative and non-financial requirements evaluation categories will be allowed to move forward to cost opening. After cost opening, all responsive proposals will be validated to verify that they are complete and free of mathematical errors. If appropriate, errors will be corrected in accordance with Section II. Table IX.2 summarizes the breakdown of maximum score for each Cost category to be evaluated.
Table IX.2-Cost Evaluation Categories and Maximum Score
	COST EVALUATION CATEGORIES
	MAXIMUM

SCORE

	Total Contract Amount
	135

	Unanticipated Tasks Labor Rates
	30

	Maintenance and Operations Option Costs
	135

	Total Contract Amount Breakdown
	75

	Benefits
	125

	MAXIMUM TOTAL SCORE
	500


5. calculating the total bid score

The Bidder’s total score is the sum of the Bidder’s Non-Financial Requirement categories, Cost categories, and any adjustments for preference and incentive programs. Contract award, if any, will be made to the proposal with the highest final score.

E. Non-Financial REQUIReMENTS Evaluation Process

1. Project Management

a. INTRODUCTION 

All Project Management Requirements located in Section VI.D.1 are Mandatory Pass/Fail. The Bidder will submit a Project Management Plan (MRD001) following the Deliverable Item Description (DID) outline in Exhibit VI-B.1 which will be Scored.
b. MAXIMUM POINTS AND SCORE

	Project Management Evaluation Categories
	Maximum

Points
	Maximum Score

	General Project Management
	60
	6

	Scope Management
	30
	3

	Time and Schedule Management
	110
	11

	Human Resource Management
	70
	7

	Risk Management
	10
	1

	Quality Management
	40
	4

	Issue and Action Item Management
	20
	2

	Communication Management
	60
	6

	Total
	400
	40


c. EVALUATION PROCESS 

Bidders must respond to each Mandatory Pass/Fail Project Management Requirement by stating in their proposal cover letter that they agree to all the requirements and rules in the RFP including, but not limited to, Section V, Section VI, Section VII, and Section XI. This response acknowledges a Bidder’s agreement with the requirements. Exclusion of this statement in the proposal cover letter may result in a proposal being deemed non-responsive and may disqualify the Bidder. The Bidder’s submitted Project Management Plan (MRD001) will be evaluated for Completeness as follows:

Completeness
· Bidders will submit a Project Management Plan (MRD0001) following the Deliverable Item Description (DID) outline in Exhibit VI-B.1.

· The Bidder’s response will be evaluated to determine if the response includes the factors listed in Table IX.3.

· Each evaluation factor is weighted based upon relative importance to the State.

· Points will be awarded to each evaluation factor in Table IX.3 included in the Bidder’s response.

· Response points for Completeness will be converted to a Bidder’s score per Section IX-E.1.d for each Project Management evaluation category.
Table IX.3-Project Management Evaluation Factors
	Project Management DID Reference
	Project Management Evaluation Factors

	
	General Project Management

	6.3.1.a
	Does the PMP provide information concerning the Contractor’s project organization and its relationship to the State’s project organization?

	6.3.1.b
	Does the PMP visually depict and explain the lines of authority, responsibility, and communication within the Contractor’s project organization, including subcontractors? 

	6.3.1.b
	Does the Contractor’s organization chart provide a level of detail that management and organizational responsibility for work activities and supporting processes can be discerned?

	6.3.1.b
	Does the Contractor’s organization chart(s) indicate prime Contractor versus subcontractor entities?

	6.3.1.c
	Does the PMP visually depict and explain the lines of authority, responsibility, and communication within the Contractor and State project organization, including the State, Contractor, and subcontractors? 

	6.3.1.d
	Does the PMP depict the overall project roles and responsibilities using a PASI matrix? 

	6.3.1.d
	Do the activities and organizational entities in the PASI matrix conform to the lowest represented level of the organization chart(s)?

	6.3.1.e
	Does the PMP describe the approach to create an integrated State and Contractor Team, including the following:

1. Explanation of the teamwork philosophy as it relates to the various project phases to include the use of one project team (integration of both State and Contractor organizations) and the identification of lines of authority, the plan for co-location of staff, and the use of common management tools.

	6.3.1.e
	2. Approach to work collaboratively with the State to determine common goals and objectives and identify and resolve differences, including contractual differences. It must address State involvement in daily activities and decision-making processes, including decisions that may affect contractual obligation.

	6.3.1.e
	3. Approach to communicate with the State, to include the approach to meet the State’s need for accurate, verifiable, and timely information on all aspects of the project.

	6.3.1.f
	Does the PMP describe an approach to develop and implement a Project Closeout Plan?

	
	Scope Change Management 

	6.3.2.a.1
	Does the PMP provide an overview of the project scope change management process, including the integration with schedule control, time control, quality control, and other change control processes? 

	6.3.2.a.1
	Does the PMP explain the relationship between project scope change management, configuration management, and requirement management activities defined in the Technical Management Approach?

	6.3.2.a.2
	Does the PMP describe the approach, methodology, and tools to analyze the impact of proposed changes on existing systems, services, people, and processes? 

	6.3.2.a.3
	Does the PMP identify baseline metrics that support analysis of proposed changes to project scope and the approach to collect the identified metrics?

	6.3.2.a.4
	Does the PMP identify Project Scope Change Management roles and responsibilities using a Primary Responsibility, Approval Authority, Supporting Responsibility, Information Only (PASI) matrix? 

	6.3.2.a.4
	Do the activities and organizational entities in the PASI matrix conform to the overall project PASI matrix?

	
	Time and Schedule Management 

	6.3.2.b.1
	Does the PMP describe the approach, methods, and tools used to estimate, create, maintain, and monitor the project Work Breakdown Structure (WBS) and Project Schedule? 

	6.3.2.b.1
	Does the PMP specify the task, activity, or work product level at which time and schedule should be measured and controlled?

	6.3.2.b.2
	Does the PMP describe the approach, methods and tools used to manage major project milestones, compensation deliverables, dependencies, and due dates?

	6.3.2.b.3
	Does the PMP describe the approach, methods, and tools used to establish a schedule baseline, to measure and assess time and schedule variance, and to conduct earned value analysis?

	6.3.2.b.3
	Does the PMP identify the types of metrics and methods to gather those metrics in accordance with the requirements of the Time and Schedule Variance Report (MRD003)?

	6.3.2.b.4
	Does the PMP describe the approach to prepare and maintain a project staffing budget and baseline consistent with the WBS and Project Schedule, including a process to measure variance against the baseline? 

	6.3.2.b.5
	Does the PMP describe the approach, methods, and tools used to estimate changes in project time and schedule by task, activity, or work product? 

	6.3.2.b.6
	Does the PMP describe the approach and tools use to load and level Contractor project human resources?

	6.3.2.b.7
	Does the PMP describe the approach, methods, and tools used to develop and execute corrective action plans, including reporting, scope changes, and integration of lessons learned? 

	6.3.2.b.8
	Does the PMP identify Time and Schedule Management roles and responsibilities using a PASI matrix? 

	6.3.2.b.8
	Do the activities and organizational entities in the PASI matrix conform to the overall project PASI matrix?

	
	Human Resource Management

	6.3.2.c.1
	Does the PMP describe the approach, methods, and tools to estimate Contractor staffing needs throughout the life of the project using the Software Development Lifecycle?

	6.3.2.c.2
	Does the PMP identify the number of Contractor staff, including subcontractors, required by project phase, WBS activities, organizational title and skill classification?

	6.3.2.c.3
	Does the PMP identify and define the required knowledge, skills, abilities represented by each skill classification?

	6.3.2.c.4
	Does the PMP identify and include resumes for each of the key personnel and participants in the Conflict Resolution Process as required in RFP Section XI. Attachment 3, Section 5.3?

	6.3.2.c.4
	Do key personnel have a minimum of five years Information Technology project management experience?

	6.3.2.c.4
	Does the Resume Data Matrix for each of the key personnel provide the following for each period of employment:

· Name of Company

· Period of Employment (MM/YY – MM/YY) including number of full time project management months of experience

· Project Management duties or tasks while employed or contracted – include specificduties or tasks as they relate to the role proposed

· Education – should be included, if any, as it pertains to the individual’s role on the project

· Certifications – should be included, if any, as it pertains to the individual’s role on the project

	6.3.2.c.5
	Does the PMP describe the approach to manage the Contractor and subcontractor staff that contributes work products to the project? 

	6.3.2.c.5
	Does the PMP include the method to assign work products to teams and to ensure complete and accurate reporting to the State?

	6.3.2.c.6
	Does the PMP describe the approach to acquire and retain skilled staff, including internal transfers, new hire, subcontracting, training and other activities?

	6.3.2.c.7
	Does the PMP describe the approach and method to orient and train new staff before they begin work on the project, including State security and rules of conduct?

	6.3.2.c.8
	Does the PMP describe the approach to identify and mitigate risks, as well as supporting contingency plans, related to staff acquisition and turnover? 

	6.3.2.c.8
	Does the PMP include the variance threshold(s) within skill classifications at which corrective action should be taken and the process to communicate staffing risks, mitigation plans, contingency plans and corrective actions to the State?

	6.3.2.c.9
	Does the PMP identify Human Resource Management roles and responsibilities using a PASI matrix? 

	6.3.2.c.9
	Do the activities and organizational entities in the PASI matrix conform to the overall project PASI matrix?

	
	Risk Management

	6.3.2.d.1
	Does the PMP describe the approach to manage project risks?

	6.3.2.d.2
	Does the PMP describe the approach, methods, and tools used to identify and document risks and communicate risks to the State?

	
	Quality Management

	6.3.2.e.1
	Does the PMP describe the approach, methods, and tools to document quality management activities, to maintain a library of quality records throughout the life of the project, and to make the information available to the State?

	6.3.2.e.2
	Does the PMP describe the relationship and difference between project quality management and technical quality management as described in the Technical Management Approach and Technical Quality Management Plan?

	6.3.2.e.3
	Does the PMP describe a plan to periodically assess the project, determine areas for improvement, and implement improvement plans? 

	6.3.2.e.3
	Does the PMP identify specific roles and responsibilities and the approach to implement process improvements without disruption to on-going project activities?

	6.3.2.e.4
	Does the PMP describe the approach to process improvement that supports the development of the Implementation Evaluation Report in accordance with MRD004?

	
	Issue and Action Item Management

	6.3.2.f.1
	Does the PMP describe the approach to identify, document, assign, track, resolve and report on project issues and action items?

	6.3.2.f.2
	Does the PMP describe the approach to communicate Contractor project issues and action items to the State?

	6.3.2.f.3
	Does the PMP identify Issue and Action Item Management roles and responsibilities using a PASI matrix? 

	6.3.2.f.3
	Do the activities and organizational entities in the PASI matrix conform to the overall project PASI matrix?

	
	Communication Management

	6.3.2.g.1
	Does the PMP describe the approach, methods, and tools to identify communication needs and promote accurate, complete and timely communication of project information across the project?

	6.3.2.g.2
	Does the PMP identify the required key recurring management and technical meetings, including the purpose, required attendance and frequency of each meeting? 

	6.3.2.g.2
	Does the PMP indicate which meetings require an agenda and minutes?

	6.3.2.g.3
	Does the PMP describe the approach to report project status and progress data to be collected, including Legacy Systems, and how that data must be distributed? 

	6.3.2.g.3
	Does the approach include the Contractor’s participation in the State’s In-Process Reviews and Management Performance Reviews?

	6.3.2.g.4
	Does the approach, methods and tools to manage project documentation include the following:

1. Specify the use of Microsoft Office Suite, version 2007 for the development of project deliverables and correspondence.

	6.3.2.g.4
	Does the approach, methods and tools to manage project documentation include the following:

2. Identify organizational entities responsible for providing input, generating, and reviewing technical and non-technical documents.

	6.3.2.g.4
	Does the approach, methods and tools to manage project documentation include the following:

3. Define the standards to be used project-wide to ensure consistent appearance, and functions of technical and non-technical documents.

	6.3.2.g.4
	Does the approach, methods and tools to manage project documentation include the following:

4. Identify and describe project library processes.

	6.3.2.g.4
	Does the approach, methods and tools to manage project documentation include the following:

5. Define document naming, classification and version control processes.

	6.3.2.g.5
	Does the PMP identify Communication Management roles and responsibilities using a PASI matrix? 

	6.3.2.g.5
	Do the activities and organizational entities in the PASI matrix conform to the overall project PASI matrix?


d. CALCULATION OF SCORE 

The score for the Project Management category will be calculated and awarded based on the following procedures:
· The Bidder’s response points for each Project Management category will be divided by the maximum points and multiplied by the maximum score to determine the Bidder’s score.
· All scoring calculations will be rounded down at .49 and rounded up at .5 to the nearest whole number.

· The Bidder’s scores for each Project Management evaluation category will be added together for a total Project Management score.
The Bidder’s Project Management score will be converted as follows:
	(Bidder’s Points)
	X  (Maximum Score)
	= Bidder’s Score

	(Maximum Points)
	
	


Example Calculation of Bidder’s Score for Project Management:
	Project Management Evaluation Categories
	Bidder’s Points
	Maximum Points Possible
	Maximum

Score
	Bidder’s

Score

	General Project Management
	55
	60
	6
	6

	Scope Management
	25
	30
	3
	3

	Time and Schedule Management
	110
	110
	11
	11

	Human Resource Management
	65
	70
	7
	7

	Risk Management
	10
	10
	1
	1

	Quality Management
	40
	40
	4
	4

	Issue and Action Item Management
	15
	20
	2
	2

	Communication Management
	45
	60
	6
	5

	Total 
	
	400
	40
	36


2. PROJECT SCHEDULE
a. INTRODUCTION

The Bidder will submit a Project Schedule (MRD002) following the DID outline in Exhibit VI-C which will be Scored.

b. MAXIMUM POINTS AND SCORE

	Project Schedule Evaluation Category
	Maximum

Points
	Maximum Score

	Project Schedule
	600
	60

	Total
	600
	60


c. EVALUATION PROCESS

The Bidder’s submitted Project Schedule (MRD002) will be evaluated for Completeness and Quality as follows:

Completeness
· The Bidder’s response will be evaluated to determine if the response includes the factors listed in Table IX.4.

· Each evaluation factor is weighted based upon relative importance to the State.

· Points will be awarded to each evaluation factor in Table IX.4 included in the Bidder’s response.

· Completeness response points will be converted to a Bidder’s score per Section IX-E.2.d for each Project Schedule evaluation category.
Quality
· The Bidder’s response to the factors listed in Table IX.4 will also be evaluated for Quality using the rating guide in Table IX.5.
· Only select evaluation factors will be evaluated for Quality based upon relative importance to the State.
· The Evaluation Team will use the rating guide in Table IX.5 to determine if the Bidder’s response demonstrates a quality understanding of the project schedule.
· Response points for Quality will be converted to a Bidder’s score per Section IX-E.2.d for each Project Schedule evaluation category.
Table IX.4-Project Schedule Evaluation Factors
	 Project Schedule

DID Reference
	Project Schedule Evaluation Factors

	
	Project Schedule

	6.3.a
	Does the Project Schedule include a summary in Microsoft Word, version 2007?

	6.3.b
	Is the Project Schedule in Microsoft Project, version 2007?

	6.3.c
	Does the Project Schedule include a WBS that is consistent with the EDR Proposed Solution and include all major deliverables, project milestones and compensation milestones reflected in the Statement of Work?

	6.3.d
	Is the Project Schedule tied to the WBS?

	6.3.e
	Does the Project Schedule support the implementation of the EDR Solution in phases with Phase 1 being the Personal Income Tax Return Processing System and Phase 2 being the Final EDR Solution, including the Business Entity Return Processing System?

	6.3.f
	Does the Project Schedule identify all major activities of both State and Contractor resources, start and finish dates, dependencies, key milestones, and milestone start and finish dates that support key project deliverables identified in RFP Section XI – Contract?

	6.3.g
	Does the Project Schedule identify tasks and timeframes broken down into manageable tasks in 40-80 hour increments?

	6.3.h
	Does the Project Schedule identify the quantity and classification of Contractor human resources assigned to tasks?

	6.3.i
	Does the Project Schedule utilize a Critical Path Methodology and identify the project’s critical path? 

	6.3.j
	Is the Project Schedule consistent with FTB Legacy System annual change schedules as documented in the Systems Impacted by EDR document?


Table IX.5-Project Schedule Quality Rating Guide
	Rating
	Percentage of Points
	Criteria

	Exceeds Expectations
	100%
	The response to the project schedule evaluation factors meets the requirement. The Bidder has demonstrated a comprehensive and insightful understanding of the EDR schedule management requirements and/or provided an innovative approach. 

	Meets Expectations
	66%
	The response to the project schedule evaluation factors meets the requirement. The Bidder has demonstrated an adequate level of understanding of the EDR schedule management requirements and has provided a complete approach to meeting those requirements.

	Below Expectations
	33%
	The response to the project schedule evaluation factors meets some of the requirement. The Bidder has demonstrated some understanding of the EDR schedule management requirements and has provided an approach to meeting those requirements.

	Does Not Meet Expectations
	0%
	The response completely fails to address the project schedule evaluation factors. The Bidder has either not included a response to the requirement or demonstrates a lack of understanding of the EDR schedule management requirements.


d. CALCULATION OF SCORE 

The score for the Project Schedule category will be calculated and awarded based on the following procedures: 
· The Bidder’s Completeness and Quality response points will be totaled.

· The Bidder’s total response points for each Project Schedule evaluation category will be divided by the maximum points and multiplied by the maximum score to determine the Bidder’s score.
· All scoring calculations will be rounded down at .49 and rounded up at .5 to the nearest whole number.

· The Bidder’s scores for each Project Schedule evaluation category will be added together for a total Project Schedule score.

The Bidder’s Project Schedule score will be converted as follows:

	(Bidder’s Total Points)
	X  (Maximum Score)
	= Bidder’s  Project Schedule Score

	(Maximum Points)
	
	


Example Calculation of Bidder’s Score for Project Schedule:
	Project Schedule Evaluation Category
	Bidder’s Completeness Points
	Bidder’s Quality Points
	Bidder’s Total Points
	Maximum Points 
	Maximum

Score
	Bidder’s Project Schedule
Score

	Project Schedule
	95
	380
	475
	600
	60
	48

	Total 
	600
	60
	48


3. Technical Management Approach
a. INTRODUCTION

All Technical Management Requirements located in Section VI.D.2 are Mandatory Pass/Fail. The Bidder will submit a Technical Management Approach following the DID outline in Exhibit VI-D which will be Scored.
b. MAXIMUM POINTS AND SCORE

	Technical Management Approach Evaluation Categories
	Maximum

Points
	Maximum
Score

	Requirements Management
	150
	15

	Software Development
	200
	20

	Business Process Reengineering
	200
	20

	Database Development
	200
	20

	Legacy System Integration
	150
	15

	Testing
	150
	15

	Knowledge Management
	100
	10

	Service Transition
	50
	5

	Service Operation
	50
	5

	Total
	1250
	125


c. EVALUATION PROCESS

Bidders must respond to each Mandatory Pass/Fail Technical Management Requirement by stating in their proposal cover letter that they agree to all the requirements and rules in the RFP including, but not limited to Section V, Section VI, Section VII, and Section XI. This response acknowledges a Bidder’s agreement with the requirements. Exclusion of this statement in the proposal cover letter may result in a proposal being deemed non-responsive and may disqualify the Bidder. The Bidder’s submitted Technical Management Approach will be evaluated for Completeness and Quality as follows:

Completeness
· The Bidder’s response will be evaluated to determine if the response includes the factors in listed in Table IX.6.

· Each evaluation factor is weighted based upon relative importance to the State.

· Points will be awarded to each evaluation factor in Table IX.6 included in the Bidder’s response.

· Completeness response points will be converted to a Bidder’s score per Section IX-E.3.d for each Technical Management Approach evaluation category.
Quality
· Bidder’s response to the factors listed in Table IX.6 will also be evaluated for Quality using the rating guide in Table IX.7.
· Only select evaluation factors will be evaluated for Quality based upon relative importance to the State.
· The Evaluation Team will use the rating guide in Table IX.7 to determine if the Bidder’s response demonstrates a quality understanding of technical management.
· Response points for Quality will be converted to a Bidder’s score per Section IX-E.3.d for each Technical Management Approach evaluation category.
Table IX.6 Technical Management Approach Evaluation Factors
	TMA DID Reference
	Technical Management Approach Evaluation Factors

	
	Requirements Management

	6.3.b.1.1
	Does the approach include an overview and methodology for requirements management of: 
1. Functional requirements

	6.3.b.1.2
	2. System requirements

	6.3.b.1.3
	3. Software requirements



	6.3.b.2.1
	Does the approach provide a description of requirements management for:
1. Submission of new or changed requirements

	6.3.b.2.2
	2. Standards and criteria for quality requirements

	6.3.b.2.3
	3. Requirement categorization 

	6.3.b.2.4
	4. Criticality assessment and establishment of timeframes 

	6.3.b.2.5
	5. Impact assessment on requirement changes

	6.3.b.2.6
	6. Reconciliation of requirements 

	6.3.b.2.7
	7. Approval of new or changed requirements

	6.3.b.2.8
	8. Tracking of decision rationale and supporting documentation

	6.3.b.2.9
	9. Transition to a baseline requirements

	6.3.b.2.10
	10. Requirement management master process flow chart

	6.3.b.3.1
	Does the approach provide a description of requirements traceability backwards, forward, and through for the following:

1. Goals

	6.3.b.3.2
	2. Functional requirements

	6.3.b.3.3
	3. System requirements

	6.3.b.3.4
	4. Sequence diagrams

	6.3.b.3.5
	5. Classes

	6.3.b.3.6
	6. Design

	6.3.b.3.7
	7. Code

	6.3.b.3.8
	8. Use case

	6.3.b.3.9
	9. Testing 

	6.3.b.3.10
	10. Defects and problems 

	6.3.b.3.11
	11. Mined business rules 

	6.3.b.4
	Does the approach provide a description of the specialized requirements management tool to be used?

	6.3.b.5
	Does the approach provide a description of the relationships and dependencies between requirement management and other MRD plans, activities, and deliverables?

	6.3.b.6
	Does the approach provide a description of the use cases for the requirements management process?

	6.3.b.7
	Does the approach provide a description of the roles and responsibilities for both the Contractor and State staff involved in requirements management? 

	6.3.b.8.1
	Does the approach provide a description of the methodology for:

1. Communication with impacted staff including project, program, Contractor ,and State

	6.3.b.8.2
	2. Reporting on requirements 

	
	Software Development

	6.3.c.1.1
	Does the approach provide a description of the following software development lifecycle components:

1. A software development lifecycle model (for example waterfall model, spiral model, evolutionary prototyping model) 

	6.3.c.1.2
	2. Software development major milestones 

	6.3.c.1.3
	3. Milestone dependencies

	6.3.c.1.4
	4. Software release schedule

	6.3.c.1.5
	5. Integration of software development activities with the project schedule and other plans

	6.3.c.1.6
	6. Software development process improvement

	6.3.c.2
	Does the approach provide a description of the relationships and dependencies between software development and other MRD plans, activities and deliverables?

	6.3.c.3
	Does the approach provide a description of the roles and responsibilities for both Contractor and State staff involved in software development?

	6.3.c.4
	Does the approach provide a description of the utilization of open-standards design, development, testing, and documentation technologies? 

	6.3.c.5
	Does the approach provide a description of how to achieve software quality through the use of rigorous and standardized processes and tools?

	6.3.c.6
	Does the approach provide a description of how the process models work within a heterogeneous software and hardware environment?

	6.3.c.7
	Does the approach provide a description of the strategies for integration with system documentation tools and artifacts for TI and BETS legacy systems?

	6.3.c.8.1
	Does the approach provide a description of the following architecture components:

1. Software development environment and tools for architecture

	6.3.c.8.2
	2. Automated testing tools for architecture

	6.3.c.8.3
	3. Management of the hardware and software resource requirements for architecture

	6.3.c.8.4
	4. Architectural services and components

	6.3.c.9.1
	Does the approach provide a description of the following software development activities:

1. Establishment of a software development environment

	6.3.c.9.2
	2. Software design methodology

	6.3.c.9.3
	3. Database design methodology

	6.3.c.9.4
	4. Software coding

	6.3.c.9.5
	5. Software testing

	6.3.c.9.6
	6. Software documentation

	6.3.c.9.7
	7. Software transition planning

	6.3.c.9.8
	8. Software configuration management

	6.3.c.9.9
	9. Communication

	6.3.c.9.10
	10. Reporting

	6.3.c.10
	Does the approach provide a description of the tools that enable Asset and Configuration Management?

	6.3.c.11
	Does the approach provide a description of the methodology for maintaining Technical Quality including integration with other processes?

	6.3.c.12
	Does the approach provide a description of how the Proof of Concept will validate the proposed EDR solution?

	
	Business Process Reengineering

	6.3.d.1
	Does the approach provide a description of how to establish quality through the use of rigorous and standardized processes?

	6.3.d.2
	Does the approach provide a description of the discovery and documentation for embedded and manual business rules and processes?

	6.3.d.3
	Does the approach provide a description of the Business Process Reengineering schedule and its integration with other project milestones and activities?

	6.3.d.4
	Does the approach provide a description of the relationships and dependencies between Business Process Reengineering and other MRD plans and deliverables? 

	6.3.d.5
	Does the approach provide a description of the methods to achieve diversity and inclusion of State, Contractor and other human resources in the reengineering process? 

	6.3.d.6
	Does the approach provide a description of the strategies for incorporating organizational change management and user involvement?

	6.3.d.7
	Does the approach provide a description of the strategies for optimizing business processes?

	6.3.d.8
	Does the approach provide a description of the roles and responsibilities for both Contractor and State staff involved in Business Process Reengineering? 

	6.3.d.9
	Does the approach provide a description of the establishment of enterprise governance for the EDR Proposed Solution?

	6.3.d.10
	Does the approach provide a description of the methods to enable organizational change management?

	
	Database Development

	6.3.e.1.1
	Does the approach provide a description of the following database development lifecycle components:

1. A database development lifecycle model 

	6.3.e.1.2
	2. Database development plan’s major milestones and dependencies

	6.3.e.1.3
	3. Deliverables within the database development plan

	6.3.e.1.4
	4. Risk and contingency management, including rollback and roll forward database recovery

	6.3.e.1.5
	5. A proposed database development schedule

	6.3.e.1.6
	6. Utilization of database development standards

	6.3.e.1.7
	7. Integration of database development activities with the project schedule and other plans

	6.3.e.2.1
	Does the approach provide a description of the following architecture components:

1. Requirements and constraints on the EDR Proposed Solution databases

	6.3.e.2.2
	2. Traceability to requirements

	6.3.e.2.3
	3. Use of a logical data model

	6.3.e.2.4
	4. Use of a physical data model

	6.3.e.2.5
	5. Database architecture

	6.3.e.2.6
	6. Database development tools

	6.3.e.2.7
	7. Documentation tools and artifacts

	6.3.e.2.8
	8. Database security, authorization and encryption rules

	6.3.e.2.9
	9. Automation from design to implementation

	6.3.e.3.1
	Does the approach provide a description of the following data quality assurance mechanisms:

1. Data quality assurance profiling

	6.3.e.3.2
	2. Automated data quality checks

	6.3.e.3.3
	3. Database change control process and procedures

	6.3.e.3.4
	4. Database security, authorization, and encryption rules

	6.3.e.3.5
	5. Record locking and deadlocks

	6.3.e.3.6
	6. Database Backups – hot backups versus cold backups

	6.3.e.3.7
	7. Database development standards

	6.3.e.3.8
	8. Standards and practices for database use

	6.3.e.4.1
	Does the approach provide a description of the following detailed database development activities: 
1. Database testing including performance testing

	6.3.e.4.2
	2. Establishing and managing multiple environments, including development, testing, production simulation, production, and training

	6.3.e.4.3
	3. Database configuration management

	6.3.e.4.4
	4. Database change requests and corrective action

	6.3.e.4.5
	5. Joint technical and management reviews

	6.3.e.4.6
	6. Process improvement

	6.3.e.4.7
	7. Coordination with application development activities and staff

	6.3.e.5.1
	Does the approach provide a description of the database development activities for the  following impacted legacy systems: 

1. TI

	6.3.e.5.2
	2. BETS

	6.3.e.5.3
	3. ECAIR

	6.3.e.5.4
	4. E-Gateway

	6.3.e.5.5
	5. SBRD

	6.3.e.6
	Does the approach provide a description of the relationships and dependencies between database development and other MRD plans, activities, and deliverables?

	6.3.e.7
	Does the approach provide a description of the integration of State staff during design, development, testing, and maintenance of the database?

	6.3.e.8
	Does the approach provide a description of the methodology to achieve data quality through rigorous and standardized processes?

	6.3.e.9
	Does the approach provide a description of the utilization of modern design, development, testing, and documentation technologies?

	6.3.e.10
	Does the approach provide a description of the roles and responsibilities for both Bidder and State staff involved in database development?

	6.3.e.11
	Does the approach provide a description and details of the resource requirements?

	6.3.e.12
	Does the approach provide a description of a method to maximize the use of automation in data conversion and identification of the tools used for that purpose?

	6.3.e.13
	Does the approach provide a description of a method to maximize the use of automation in data conversion testing and identification of the tools used for that purpose?

	
	Legacy Systems Integration

	6.3.f.1
	Does the approach provide a methodology for system analysis of legacy systems including management of scope and the requirements associated with legacy systems?

	6.3.f.2
	Does the approach provide a description of the integration strategies that takes into account all the FTB legacy systems as referenced in MRD Remarks Matrix for LSIP?

	6.3.f.3
	Does the approach provide a methodology and strategies used for identification of the legacy system components and systems to be leveraged and identification of what will be modified?

	6.3.f.4
	Does the approach provide a description of how to integrate the EDR Proposed Solution with existing legacy systems so business functions may continue during transition?

	6.3.f.5
	Does the approach provide a description of risk and contingency management and proposed rollback scenarios?

	6.3.f.6
	Does the approach provide a description of the roles and responsibilities for both Bidder and State staff involved in legacy systems integration, including Maintenance and Operations roles and responsibilities?

	6.3.f.7
	Does the approach provide a description of the validation whether legacy systems and other components are within or outside of the scope of EDR including a preliminary description of those already identified?

	6.3.f.8
	Does the approach provide a description of the relationships and dependencies between LSIP and other MRD plans, activities and deliverables?

	6.3.f.9
	Does the approach provide a description of the ways to align EDR development and transition schedule with the legacy system related on-going Maintenance and Operations schedules including the annual change schedule?

	
	Testing

	6.3.g.1.1
	Does the approach provide a description of the following technical components: 

1. Description of automated testing tools

	6.3.g.1.2
	2. Testing documentation tools and artifacts

	6.3.g.1.3
	3. Test data development approach

	6.3.g.1.4
	4. Test environment specifications

	6.3.g.2.1
	Does the approach provide a description of the following testing processes:

1. Use case testing process

	6.3.g.2.2
	2. Test script development process

	6.3.g.2.3
	3. Test approval process

	6.3.g.2.4
	4. Regression testing process

	6.3.g.2.5
	5. Requirements traceability within the testing process

	6.3.g.2.6
	6. Test results and test reporting process

	6.3.g.2.7
	7. Defect tracking process

	6.3.g.3.1
	Does the approach provide a description of the detailed testing for all phases of development and transition including:

1. Unit testing

	6.3.g.3.2
	2. Unit integrations testing

	6.3.g.3.3
	3. Usability testing

	6.3.g.3.4
	4. System testing

	6.3.g.3.5
	5. System performance testing

	6.3.g.3.6
	6. System verification testing

	6.3.g.3.7
	7. System qualification testing

	6.3.g.4.1
	Does the approach provide a description of following security testing methodologies: 

1. Confidentiality

	6.3.g.4.2
	2.  Integrity

	6.3.g.4.3
	3. Authentication

	6.3.g.4.4
	4. Authorization

	6.3.g.4.5
	5.  Availability

	6.3.g.4.6
	6. Non-repudiation

	6.3.g.5
	Does the approach provide a description of the relationships and dependencies between testing and other MRD plans, activities and deliverables?

	6.3.g.6
	Does the approach provide a description of how to achieve software quality through the use of rigorous and standardized processes?

	6.3.g.7
	Does the approach provide a description of the utilization of comprehensive tools for testing, documentation, test data creation, and reporting for all phases of development?

	6.3.g.8
	Does the approach provide a description of test data development?

	6.3.g.9
	Does the approach provide a description of how testing will be achieved through all phases of development and transition?

	6.3.g.10
	Does the approach provide a description of the roles and responsibilities for both Contractor and State staff involved in testing the EDR Proposed Solution?

	
	Knowledge Management

	6.3.h.1
	Does the approach provide a description of how the technical staff will be trained on all components and aspects of the EDR Proposed Solution? 

	6.3.h.2
	Does the approach provide a description of the metrics utilized to measure staff progress in achieving the requisite knowledge, skills, and abilities directly related to the EDR Proposed Solution? 

	6.3.h.3
	Does the approach provide a description of the roles and responsibilities of the Contractor and State staff involved in knowledge management? 

	6.3.h.4
	Does the approach provide a methodology to establishing knowledge transfer requirements which must include requirements for formal training, informal training, and on-the-job training?

	6.3.h.5
	Does the approach provide a description of the tools used to deliver training? 

	6.3.h.6
	Does the approach provide a description of the relationships and dependencies between knowledge management and other MRD plans, activities and deliverables?

	6.3.h.7
	Does the approach provide specific EDR Proposed Solution training topics? 

	6.3.h.8
	Does the approach provide a description of the methods to establish a staff KSA (Knowledge Skills Abilities) baseline and knowledge management objectives. 

	6.3.h.9
	Does the approach provide a methodology for formal training?

	
	Service Transition

	6.3.i.1.1
	Does the approach provide a description of a comprehensive governance process that includes the following service transition components:

1. Service transition management for Proposed EDR Solution

	6.3.i.1.2
	2. Integration of schedules with other project milestones and activities

	6.3.i.1.3
	3. Process to identify and manage all configuration items

	6.3.i.1.4
	4. Governance rigor

	6.3.i.2
	Does the approach provide a description of the relationships and dependencies between service transition and other MRD plans, activities and deliverables?

	6.3.i.3
	Does the approach provide a description of the roles and responsibilities for both the Contractor and State staff involved in service transition?

	6.3.i.4
	Does the approach provide a description of the integration and improvement of existing FTB service transition processes?

	6.3.i.5.2
	1. Technical resource requirements including hardware and software

	6.3.i.5.3
	2. Infrastructure resource requirements including workspace

	6.3.i.6
	Does the approach provide a description of the implementation of technical changes in a controlled manner such as evaluated, prioritized, planned, tested, authorized, approved, implemented and documented using FTB’s change management system of record?

	6.3.i.7
	Does the approach provide a description of the transitioning of user training to the State?

	6.3.i.8
	Does the approach provide a description of the methods to training the business users based on their new roles and responsibilities?

	6.3.i.9
	Does the approach provide a description of the knowledge management activities for the transition of system knowledge to the State?

	
	Service Operation

	6.3.j.1.1
	Does the approach provide a description of a comprehensive governance process that includes the following service operations components:
1. Service operations of the EDR Proposed Solution

	6.3.j.1.2
	2. Integration of schedules with other project milestones and activities.

	6.3.j.1.3
	3. Process to identify and manage all configuration items

	6.3.j.1.4
	4. Governance rigor

	6.3.j.2
	Does the approach provide a description of implementing an ITIL based service operations environment? 

	6.3.j.3
	Does the approach provide a strategy for timely maintenance activities for the EDR Proposed Solution?

	6.3.j.4
	Does the approach provide a description of the roles and responsibilities of the Contractor and State staff involved in service operations?

	6.3.j.5
	Does the approach provide a description of the integration and improvement of existing FTB service operation processes?

	6.3.j.6
	Does the approach provide a description of the relationships and dependencies between service operation and other MRD plans, activities and deliverables?

	6.3.j.7
	Does the approach provide a methodology used to facilitate business continuity if an unplanned event occurs?

	6.3.j.8
	Does the approach provide a description of the methods to enable FTB’s IT Service Desk to process incidents caused by the EDR Proposed Solution?

	6.3.j.9
	Does the approach provide a strategy to enable security and access control to solution components by users and customers?


Table IX.7-Technical Management Approach Quality Rating Guide

	Rating
	Percentage of Points
	Criteria

	Exceeds Expectations
	100%
	The response to the technical management evaluation factors meets the requirement. The Bidder has demonstrated a comprehensive and insightful understanding of the EDR technical management requirements and/or has provided an innovative approach.

	Meets Expectations
	66%
	The response to the technical management evaluation factors meets the requirement. The Bidder has demonstrated an adequate level of understanding of the EDR technical management requirements and has provided a complete approach to meeting those requirements.

	Below Expectations
	33%
	The response to the technical management evaluation factors meets some of the requirement. The Bidder has demonstrated some understanding of the EDR technical management requirements and has provided an approach to meeting those requirements.

	Does Not Meet Expectations
	0%
	The response completely fails to address the technical management evaluation factors. The Bidder has either not included a response to the requirement or demonstrates a lack of understanding of the EDR technical management requirements.


d. CALCULATION OF SCORE
The score for the Technical Management Approach categories will be calculated and awarded based on the following procedures: 

· The Bidder’s Completeness and Quality response points will be totaled.

· The Bidder’s total response points for each Technical Management Approach evaluation category will be divided by the maximum points and multiplied by the maximum score to determine the Bidder’s score.
· All scoring calculations will be rounded down at .49 and rounded up at .5 to the nearest whole number.

· The Bidder’s scores for each Technical Management Approach evaluation category will be added together for a total Technical Management Approach score.
The Bidder’s Technical Management Approach score will be converted as follows:

	(Bidder’s Points)
	X  (Maximum Score)
	= Bidder’s Score

	(Maximum Points)
	
	


Example Calculation of Bidder’s Score for Technical Management Approach:
	Technical Management Approach Evaluation Categories
	Bidder’s Completeness Points
	Bidder’s Quality Points
	Bidder’s Total Points
	Maximum Points Possible
	Maximum

Score
	Bidder’s

Score

	Requirements Management
	28
	112
	140
	150
	15
	14

	Software Development
	30
	120
	150
	200
	20
	15

	Business Process Reengineering
	40
	160
	200
	200
	20
	20

	Database Development
	26
	104
	130
	200
	20
	13

	Legacy System Integration
	30
	120
	150
	150
	15
	15

	Testing
	25
	100
	125
	150
	15
	13

	Knowledge Management
	19
	76
	95
	100
	10
	10

	Service Transition
	9
	36
	45
	50
	5
	5

	Service Operation
	10
	40
	50
	50
	5
	5

	Total 
	
	
	
	1250
	125
	109


4.  EDR PROPOSED Solution
a. INTRODUCTION
Bidders will be evaluated on six factors associated with their EDR Proposed Solution:
A. Data Availability
B. Filing Business Processes
C. System Redundancy and Reuse
D. Self-Services
E. Data Analysis

F. BETS
b. MAXIMUM POINTS AND SCORE

	EDR Proposed Solution Evaluation Categories
	Maximum Points
	Maximum Score

	A. Data Availability
	2090
	20

	B. Filing Business Processes 
	2090
	40

	C. System Redundancy and Reuse
	2090
	10

	D. Self-Services
	2090
	5

	E. Data Analysis
	2090
	10

	F. BETS
	2090
	5

	Total
	12540
	90


c. EVALUATION PROCESS
The Bidder’s EDR Proposed Solution will be evaluated as follows:

· Bidders will describe their EDR Proposed Solution following the outline of the Business Problem Viewpoint in EDR Proposed Solution DID located in Section VI, Exhibit VI-E.

· Bidder’s response to the factors listed in Table IX.8 will be evaluated using the rating guide in Table IX.9.
· Each evaluation factor is weighted based upon relative importance to the State.
· The Evaluation Team will evaluate the Bidder’s response to determine if the Bidder’s response demonstrates a complete understanding of the EDR Proposed Solution.
· Response points will be converted to a Bidder’s score per Section IX-E.4.d for each EDR Proposed Solution category.
Table IX.8-EDR Proposed Solution Evaluation Factors

	EDR Proposed Solution DID Reference
	Evaluation Factor
	Maximum Points
	Maximum Score

	
	Data Availability
	
	20

	6.3.d.1
	Does the Bidder identify the legacy systems impacted?
	30
	

	6.3.d.1
	Does the Bidder understand the revenue impact of the Strategic Business Problem?
	100
	

	6.3.d.2.1
	Does the Bidder identify the business solution components?
	30
	

	6.3.d.2.2
	Does the Bidder identify the technology solution components?
	30
	

	6.3.d.3.1
	Does the Bidder identify how the business solution solves the Strategic Business Problem?
	200
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Filing System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Validation System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the FE System of Work including fraud detection and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Audit System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Collections System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.2
	Does the Bidder explain how the business solution will be implemented?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.2.1
	Does the Bidder provide the strategy and timeframe for business solution implementation?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.3
	Does the Bidder identify how the technology solution solves the Strategic Business Problem?
	200
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Filing System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Validation System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the FE System of Work including fraud detection and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Audit System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Collections System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.4
	Does the Bidder explain how the technology solution will be implemented?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.4.1
	Does the Bidder provide the strategy and timeframe for technology solution implementation?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.5
	Does the bidder explain how the business and technology solution components integrate and work together?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.6
	Does the Bidder explain how the business and technology solution will produce revenue benefits?
	200
	

	
	Total
	2090
	

	
	Filing Business Processes
	
	40

	6.3.d.1
	Does the Bidder identify the legacy systems impacted?
	30
	

	6.3.d.1
	Does the Bidder understand the revenue impact of the Strategic Business Problem?
	100
	

	6.3.d.2.1
	Does the Bidder identify the business solution components?
	30
	

	6.3.d.2.2
	Does the Bidder identify the technology solution components?
	30
	

	6.3.d.3.1
	Does the Bidder identify how the business solution solves the Strategic Business Problem?
	200
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Filing System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Validation System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the FE System of Work including fraud detection and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Audit System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Collections System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.2
	Does the Bidder explain how the business solution will be implemented?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.2.1
	Does the Bidder provide the strategy and timeframe for business solution implementation?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.3
	Does the Bidder identify how the technology solution solves the Strategic Business Problem?
	200
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Filing System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Validation System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the FE System of Work including fraud detection and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Audit System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Collections System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.4
	Does the Bidder explain how the technology solution will be implemented?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.4.1
	Does the Bidder provide the strategy and timeframe for technology solution implementation?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.5
	Does the bidder explain how the business and technology solution components integrate and work together?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.6
	Does the Bidder explain how the business and technology solution will produce revenue benefits?
	200
	

	
	Total
	2090
	

	
	System Redundancy and Reuse
	
	10

	6.3.d.1
	Does the Bidder identify the legacy systems impacted?
	30
	

	6.3.d.1
	Does the Bidder understand the revenue impact of the Strategic Business Problem?
	100
	

	6.3.d.2.1
	Does the Bidder identify the business solution components?
	30
	

	6.3.d.2.2
	Does the Bidder identify the technology solution components?
	30
	

	6.3.d.3.1
	Does the Bidder identify how the business solution solves the Strategic Business Problem?
	200
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Filing System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Validation System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the FE System of Work including fraud detection and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Audit System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Collections System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.2
	Does the Bidder explain how the business solution will be implemented?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.2.1
	Does the Bidder provide the strategy and timeframe for business solution implementation?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.3
	Does the Bidder identify how the technology solution solves the Strategic Business Problem?
	200
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Filing System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Validation System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the FE System of Work including fraud detection and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Audit System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Collections System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.4
	Does the Bidder explain how the technology solution will be implemented?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.4.1
	Does the Bidder provide the strategy and timeframe for technology solution implementation?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.5
	Does the bidder explain how the business and technology solution components integrate and work together?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.6
	Does the Bidder explain how the business and technology solution will produce revenue benefits?
	200
	

	
	Total
	2090
	

	
	Self-Services
	
	5

	6.3.d.1
	Does the Bidder identify the legacy systems impacted?
	30
	

	6.3.d.1
	Does the Bidder understand the revenue impact of the Strategic Business Problem?
	100
	

	6.3.d.2.1
	Does the Bidder identify the business solution components?
	30
	

	6.3.d.2.2
	Does the Bidder identify the technology solution components?
	30
	

	6.3.d.3.1
	Does the Bidder identify how the business solution solves the Strategic Business Problem?
	200
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Filing System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Validation System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the FE System of Work including fraud detection and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Audit System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Collections System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.2
	Does the Bidder explain how the business solution will be implemented?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.2.1
	Does the Bidder provide the strategy and timeframe for business solution implementation?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.3
	Does the Bidder identify how the technology solution solves the Strategic Business Problem?
	200
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Filing System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Validation System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the FE System of Work including fraud detection and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Audit System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Collections System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.4
	Does the Bidder explain how the technology solution will be implemented?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.4.1
	Does the Bidder provide the strategy and timeframe for technology solution implementation?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.5
	Does the bidder explain how the business and technology solution components integrate and work together?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.6
	Does the Bidder explain how the business and technology solution will produce revenue benefits?
	200
	

	
	Total
	2090
	

	
	Data Analysis
	
	10

	6.3.d.1
	Does the Bidder identify the legacy systems impacted?
	30
	

	6.3.d.1
	Does the Bidder understand the revenue impact of the Strategic Business Problem?
	100
	

	6.3.d.2.1
	Does the Bidder identify the business solution components?
	30
	

	6.3.d.2.2
	Does the Bidder identify the technology solution components?
	30
	

	6.3.d.3.1
	Does the Bidder identify how the business solution solves the Strategic Business Problem?
	200
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Filing System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Validation System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the FE System of Work including fraud detection and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Audit System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Collections System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.2
	Does the Bidder explain how the business solution will be implemented?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.2.1
	Does the Bidder provide the strategy and timeframe for business solution implementation?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.3
	Does the Bidder identify how the technology solution solves the Strategic Business Problem?
	200
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Filing System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Validation System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the FE System of Work including fraud detection and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Audit System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Collections System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.4
	Does the Bidder explain how the technology solution will be implemented?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.4.1
	Does the Bidder provide the strategy and timeframe for technology solution implementation?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.5
	Does the bidder explain how the business and technology solution components integrate and work together?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.6
	Does the Bidder explain how the business and technology solution will produce revenue benefits?
	200
	

	
	Total
	2090
	

	
	BETS
	
	5

	6.3.d.1
	Does the Bidder identify the legacy systems impacted?
	30
	

	6.3.d.1
	Does the Bidder understand the revenue impact of the Strategic Business Problem?
	100
	

	6.3.d.2.1
	Does the Bidder identify the business solution components?
	30
	

	6.3.d.2.2
	Does the Bidder identify the technology solution components?
	30
	

	6.3.d.3.1
	Does the Bidder identify how the business solution solves the Strategic Business Problem?
	200
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Filing System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Validation System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the FE System of Work including fraud detection and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Audit System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.1.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Collections System of Work and processes addressed by the business solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.2
	Does the Bidder explain how the business solution will be implemented?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.2.1
	Does the Bidder provide the strategy and timeframe for business solution implementation?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.3
	Does the Bidder identify how the technology solution solves the Strategic Business Problem?
	200
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Filing System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Return Validation System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the FE System of Work including fraud detection and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Audit System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.3.2
	Does the Bidder identify the Collections System of Work and processes addressed by the technology solution?
	100
	

	6.3.d.3.4
	Does the Bidder explain how the technology solution will be implemented?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.4.1
	Does the Bidder provide the strategy and timeframe for technology solution implementation?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.5
	Does the bidder explain how the business and technology solution components integrate and work together?
	60
	

	6.3.d.3.6
	Does the Bidder explain how the business and technology solution will produce revenue benefits?
	200
	

	
	Total
	2090
	


Table IX.9-Rating Guide for EDR Proposed Solution

	Rating
	Percentage of Points
	Criteria

	Exceeds Expectations
	100%
	The response demonstrates a thorough understanding of the Strategic Business Problems, there is innovation in the solution, and/or a direct relationship between the solution and the benefits.  

	Meets Expectations
	66%
	The response demonstrates an adequate understanding of the Strategic Business Problems, there is some innovation in the solution and/or a relationship between the solution and the benefits. 

	Below Expectations
	33%
	The response demonstrates some understanding of the Strategic Business Problems, there is little innovation in the solution and/or a minimal relationship between the solution and the benefits.

	Does Not Meet Expectations
	0%
	The response does not demonstrate an adequate understanding of the Strategic Business Problems, there is no innovation in the solution and/or relationship between the solution and the benefits


d. CALCULATION OF SCORE

The score for the EDR Proposed Solution category will be calculated and awarded based on the following procedures: 

· The Bidder’s total response points for each EDR Proposed Solution evaluation category will be divided by the maximum points and multiplied by the maximum score to determine the Bidder’s score.

· All calculations will be rounded down at .49 and rounded up at .5 to the nearest whole number.
· The Bidder’s scores for each EDR Proposed Solution evaluation category will be added together for a total EDR Proposed Solution score.
.
The Bidder’s score will be converted as follows:

	(Bidder’s Points)
	X (Maximum Score)
	= Bidder’s Score

	(Maximum Points)
	
	


Example Calculation of Bidder’s Score for EDR Proposed Solution:
	EDR Proposed Solution Evaluation Categories
	Bidder’s Total
Points
	Maximum Points
	Maximum

Score
	Bidder’s EDR Proposed Solution
Score

	Data Availability
	2000
	2090
	20
	19

	Filing Business Processes 
	1950
	2090
	40
	37

	System Redundancy and Reuse
	2050
	2090
	10
	10

	Self-Services
	2090
	2090
	5
	5

	BETS
	1500
	2090
	10
	7

	Data Availability
	2010
	2090
	5
	5

	Total 
	90
	83


5. aRCHITECTURE 

a. INTRODUCTION
The Bidder’s proposed architecture must align with the FTB’s Target Enterprise Architecture, the State’s Target Architecture, and fit within the context of existing infrastructure and applications. The Bidder will submit a description of their proposed architecture following the EDR Proposed Solution DID outline in Exhibit VI-E which will be scored.
b. MAXIMUM POINTS AND SCORE

	Architecture Evaluation Categories
	Maximum

Points
	Maximum
Score

	Architecture Advancement
	220
	22

	System Integration
	110
	13

	Data Management and Delivery
	140
	14

	Business Process Management
	120
	12

	Service Oriented Architecture
	100
	10

	Identity Access Management
	30
	3

	Enterprise Content Management
	110
	11

	Total
	830
	85


c. EVALUATION PROCESS
The Bidder’s Architecture will be evaluated for Completeness and Quality as follows:
Completeness
· The Bidder’s response will be evaluated to determine if the response includes the factors listed in Table IX.11.

· Each evaluation factor is weighted based upon relative importance to the State.

· Points will be awarded to each evaluation factor in Table IX.11 included in the Bidder’s response.

· Completeness response points will be converted to a Bidder’s score per Section IX-E.5.d for each Architecture evaluation category.
Quality
· The Bidder’s response to the factors listed in Table IX.11 will also be evaluated for Quality using the rating guide in Table IX.12.
· Only select evaluation factors will be evaluated for Quality based upon relative importance to the State.
· The Evaluation Team will use the rating guide in Table IX.12 to determine if the Bidder’s response demonstrates a quality understanding of the EDR Project architecture.
· Response points for Quality will be converted to a Bidder’s score per Section IX-E.5.d for each Architecture evaluation category.
Table IX.11 Architecture Evaluation Factors
	Final EDR Solution
DID Reference
	Architecture Evaluation Factors

	
	Architecture Advancement

	6.3.c.1
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe process reengineering for Return Filing and Validation including:

1. Scan Correspondence



	6.3.c.1
	2. OCR Tax Declaration Documents



	6.3.c.1
	3. Entity and Tax Declaration Match



	6.3.c.1
	4. Post entity and tax declaration data before processing



	6.3.c.1
	5. Handle all paper and e-workloads through the same process



	6.3.c.1
	6. Implement new validation business rules when processing tax declarations



	6.3.c.1
	7. Reengineered RF&V Processes and rules in the BPM Suite



	6.3.c.1
	8. Process initiation is automated based on Tax Declaration events



	6.3.c.1
	9. Use of KPI’s to measure and optimize processes

	6.3.c.1
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution focus on business process reengineering rather than IT automation of existing processes?

	6.3.c.1
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution redefine or reengineer old processes and legacy system into new systems and processes?

	6.3.c.1
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe process and system reengineering for BETS system removing dependency on Install/1 and DESIGN/1?

	6.3.c.1
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution prescribe technology platforms that are FTB standards?

	6.3.c.1
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution prescribe new technology skills and the associated training?

	6.3.c.1
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution prescribe programming languages that are FTB standards?

	6.3.c.1
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution prescribe programming languages that are new to FTB and associated training?

	6.3.c.1
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution map to and accomplish the proposed technologies to the roadmaps of the following EADs?

1. BPM



	6.3.c.1
	2. SOA



	6.3.c.1
	3. DMD



	6.3.c.1
	4. IAM



	6.3.c.1
	5. ECM



	6.3.c.1
	6. Governance

	
	System Integration

	6.3.c.2
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution include infrastructure that is interoperable with FTB’s:

1. Existing hardware infrastructure



	6.3.c.2
	2. Existing  software infrastructure (OS, databases, SOA, I/O)



	6.3.c.2
	3. Current Skill Set (New skills are credited points if appropriate training is offered)

	6.3.c.2
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe the supported industry standard transport protocols?

	6.3.c.2
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe the supported industry database interface protocols?

	6.3.c.2
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe the supported communication standards?

	6.3.c.2
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution reference and describe support of the open standards described in the Target Architecture and associated EAD’s including: 

1. BPM



	6.3.c.2
	2. SOA



	6.3.c.2
	3. DMD



	6.3.c.2
	4. IAM



	6.3.c.2
	5. ECM

	
	Data Management and Delivery

	6.3.c.3
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe an enterprise Data Warehouse as single system of record for customer information?

	6.3.c.3
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe the following data methods used to integrate existing enterprise data into a single Data Warehouse:

1. Conversion Strategy

	6.3.c.3
	2. Data purification 



	6.3.c.3
	3. Data Profiling

	6.3.c.3
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe the Data Warehouse as:

1. Customer Centric



	6.3.c.3
	2. Business Information Model compliant



	6.3.c.3
	3. An implementation of FTB Data Integration Strategy

	6.3.c.3
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe how customers will be matched to returns and other tax declarations?

	6.3.c.3
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution manage information synchronization between the proposed Enterprise Data Warehouse and existing TI and BETS databases?

	6.3.c.3
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe the association of unstructured content and captured data?

	6.3.c.3
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe a post before processing paradigm for the Enterprise Data Warehouse?

	6.3.c.3
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe a customer identification and data to customer association capability?

	6.3.c.3
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe the implementation of a meta-data solution?

	6.3.c.3
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe data availability in terms of the data warehouse and data services?

	
	Business Process Management

	6.3.c.4
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe a model-driven business process management system?

	6.3.c.4
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe  process lifecycle methodology using a model-driven BPM suite that supports: 

1. Business Process Reengineering and deployment 



	6.3.c.4
	2. New process creation



	6.3.c.4
	3. Process certification



	6.3.c.4
	4. Configurability

	6.3.c.4
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe a business rules management solution, including a rules engine?

	6.3.c.4
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe a BPM solution that supports open standards?

	6.3.c.4
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe a rules management technology that can be managed independent of the other BPM components?

	6.3.c.4
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe a BPM solution that supports event driven processes?

	6.3.c.4
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution remove the dependency on Macros for the BETS system?

	6.3.c.4
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe the enterprise business rules engine used for discovery, documentation, storage, management, and deployment of FTB business rules?

	6.3.c.4
	Does the  EDR Proposed Solution describe the  enterprise business rules engine in terms of :

1. Independence from BPM suite

	6.3.c.4
	2. Scalability for enterprise use

	6.3.c.4
	3. Interoperability with existing application and system infrastructure

	6.3.c.4
	4. Configurability

	
	Services Oriented Architecture

	6.3.c.5
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe the features and components provided as part of the SOA infrastructure including:

1. SOA Governance Features  

	6.3.c.5
	2. SOA Metadata Management

	6.3.c.5
	3. SOA Backplane Features

	6.3.c.5
	4. SOA Development and Testing Tooling

	6.3.c.5
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe the implementation of SOA governance for build time and run time environments?

	6.3.c.5
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe the usage of an enterprise service bus?

	6.3.c.5
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe the creation of an enterprise locate service that incorporates internal and external information sources?

	6.3.c.5
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe the creation of a protest service that facilitates online self-service protests?

	6.3.c.5
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe the services to provide a single view of customer (Taxpayer Folder)?

	6.3.c.5
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe an enterprise noticing solution service?

	
	Identity Access Management

	6.3.c.6
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe an enterprise class IAM solution that accomplishes:

1. Synchronization management 



	6.3.c.6
	2. Centralization of access control

	6.3.c.6
	3. Reduction of manual processes

	
	Enterprise Content Management

	6.3.c.7
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe the conversion of paper correspondence to electronic format?

	6.3.c.7
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe an ECM solution that provides:

1. Expanded OCR 



	6.3.c.7
	2. Validation and matching service



	6.3.c.7
	3. Integration into BPM workflows



	6.3.c.7
	4. Search ability of content

	6.3.c.7
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe multiple content types that can be captured, stored and reviewed?

	6.3.c.7
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution support the identified standard formats for content?

	6.3.c.7
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe a content viewer applicable to notices and correspondence?

	6.3.c.7
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe scanning of all tax declarations?

	6.3.c.7
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe the decommissioning of any Tax Declaration display and print components?

	6.3.c.7
	Does the EDR Proposed Solution describe the ECM component as SOA based?


Table IX.12-Architecture Quality Rating Guide

	Rating
	Percentage of Points
	Criteria

	Exceeds Expectations
	100%
	The response to the architecture evaluation factor meets the requirement. The Bidder has demonstrated a comprehensive and insightful understanding of the EDR Target Architecture and/or has provided an innovative approach.

	Meets Expectations
	66%
	The response to the architecture evaluation factor meets the requirement. The Bidder has demonstrated an adequate level of understanding of the EDR Target Architecture and has provided a complete approach to meeting the requirements.



	Below Expectations
	33%
	The response to the architecture evaluation factor meets the some of the requirement. The Bidder has demonstrated some understanding of the EDR Target Architecture and has provided an approach to meeting the requirements.

	Does Not Meet Expectations
	0%
	The response completely fails to address the architecture evaluation factor. The Bidder has either not included a response to the requirement or demonstrates a lack of understanding of the EDR Target Architecture.


d. CALCULATION OF SCORE

The score for Architecture category will be calculated and awarded based on the following procedures: 

· The Bidder’s Completeness and Quality response points will be totaled.

· The Bidder’s response points for each Architecture category will be divided by the maximum points and multiplied by the maximum score to determine the Bidder’s score.
· All scoring calculations will be rounded down at .49 and rounded up at .5 to the nearest whole number.

· The Bidder’s scores for each Architecture evaluation category will be added together for a total Architecture score.
The Bidder’s score will be converted as follows:
	(Bidder’s Points)
	X (Maximum Score)
	= Bidder’s Architecture Score

	(Maximum Points Possible)
	
	


Example Calculation of Bidder’s Score for Architecture:

	Architecture Evaluation Categories
	Bidder’s Completeness Points
	Bidder’s Quality Points
	Bidder’s Total Points
	Maximum Points 
	Maximum

Score
	Bidder’s

Score

	Architecture Advancement
	40
	160
	200
	220
	22
	20

	System Integration
	22
	88
	110
	110
	13
	13

	Business Process Management
	20
	80
	100
	120
	12
	10

	Data Management and Delivery
	26
	104
	130
	140
	14
	13

	Enterprise Content Management
	17
	73
	90
	110
	11
	9

	Identity Access Management
	4
	16
	20
	30
	3
	2

	Service Oriented Architecture
	19
	76
	95
	100
	10
	10

	Total 
	
	
	
	830
	85
	77


6. Functional and tECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS 

a. INTRODUCTION
All Functional Requirements are Mandatory Pass/Fail. All Technical Requirements are Mandatory Pass/Fail, Mandatory Scored, or Desirable Scored as described in Section VI.A.2. Bidders will be evaluated on the functionality associated with the Technical Requirements by selecting the “check boxes” that pertain to their solution.
b. MAXIMUM POINTS AND SCORE

	Technical Requirements Evaluation Categories
	Maximum

Points
	Maximum
Score

	BPM
	248
	40

	SOA
	60
	17

	DATA
	443
	43

	Total
	751
	100


c. EVALUATION PROCESS

Mandatory Pass or Fail (M)

Bidders must respond to each Mandatory Pass/Fail Requirement by stating in their proposal cover letter that they agree to all the requirements and rules in the RFP including, but not limited to Section V, Section VI, Section VII and Section XI. This acknowledges a Bidder’s agreement with the requirements. Exclusion of this statement in the proposal cover letter may result in a proposal being deemed non-responsive and disqualified. 

Example of a Mandatory Pass/Fail Requirement

	Number
	Type
	Requirement
	State
Use

	1
	M
	The EDR Proposed Solution must X Y Z.


	


Mandatory Scored (MS)

All requirements listed with a (MS) are Mandatory Scored and scored first on a Pass/Fail basis. Bidders must respond to each Mandatory Pass/Fail Requirement by stating in their proposal cover letter that they agree to all the requirements and rules in the RFP including, but not limited to Section V, Section VI, Section VII, and Section XI. This acknowledges a Bidder’s agreement with the requirements. Exclusion of this statement in the proposal cover letter may result in a proposal being deemed non-responsive and disqualified. For the scored portion of the requirements there are two types of scoring criteria as detailed in the following examples:
In MS Example 1, Bidders will be given five points for each Mandatory Scored box checked that applies to the Bidder’s solution. In this example, a Bidder can receive up to a maximum of 20 points if their EDR Proposed Solution has all the functionality for that requirement. With three boxes checked, 15 points would be awarded to the Bidder for this requirement. If no boxes are checked then zero points will be awarded but the requirement must still be met.All points will be summed and converted to a Bidder’s score. 
MS Example 1: Mandatory Scored Requirement

	Number
	Type
	Requirement
	State Use

	1
	MS
	The EDR Proposed Solution must X Y Z.

Scored Functionality:
(Check all that apply, 5 points each)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Does the solution have H?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Does the solution have K?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Does the solution have A?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Does the solution have B?


	


In MS Example 2, Bidders will be given points by selecting the one box that best describes the functionality of the EDR Proposed Solution. Bidders can achieve a maximum of five points if the desired functionality is provided “out of the box” with no customization needed. Only one box can be checked. If a Bidder selects more than one box or if no boxes are selected then, no points will be given but the requirement must still be met. All points will be summed and converted to a Bidder’s score.
MS Example 2: Mandatory Scored Requirement

	Number
	Type
	Requirement
	State Use

	1
	MS
	The EDR Proposed solution must X Y Z.

Scored Functionality: (Check only one box)

5pts   FORMCHECKBOX 

Functionality provided “out of the box”.

3pts   FORMCHECKBOX 

Functionality provided by third-party solution.

2pts   FORMCHECKBOX 

Functionality requires customization to achieve.

1pts   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Functionality requires customized third party solution.

 
	


MS Example 2: Requirement Functionality Description
	Points
	Functionality
	Description

	5pts
	Functionality provided out-of-the-box.
	The Bidder provides the functionality with a Commercial Off-the-Shelf product (as defined in Section XI) from a single vendor. No customization or work around is required.

	3pts
	Functionality provided by multiple vendors.
	The Bidder provides the functionality with Commercial Off-the-Shelf products (as defined in Section XI) from multiple vendors. No customization or work around is required.

	2pts
	Functionality requires customization to achieve.
	The Bidder provides the functionality with a Commercial Off-the-Shelf product (as defined in Section XI) from a single vendor, but requires some customization or work around.

	1pt
	Functionality requires customized by multiple vendors.
	The Bidder provides the functionality with Commercial Off-the-Shelf products (as defined in Section XI) from multiple vendors, but requires some customization or work around.


Desirable Scored (DS)
Bidders may respond to any, all or none of the Desirable Scored Requirements by checking the box of the functionality that applies to the Bidder’s solution. By selecting a box, the Bidder agrees to the Desirable Scored Requirement. For the scored portion of the Desirable Scored requirements there are two types of scoring criteria as detailed in the following examples:

In the DS Example 1, Bidders will be given three points for each Desirable Scored box checked that applies to the Bidder’s solution. In the example, a Bidder can achieve a maximum of nine points if their EDR Proposed Solution has all the functionality for that requirement. With two boxes checked, six points would be awarded to the Bidder for this requirement. If no boxes are selected then zero points will be awarded. All points will be summed and converted to a Bidder’s score.

DS Example 1: Desirable Scored Requirement

	Number
	Type
	Requirement
	State Use

	1
	DS
	The EDR Proposed Solution may X Y Z.

Scored Functionality:
(Check all that apply, 3 points each)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Does the solution have H?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Does the solution have K?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Does the solution have A?


	


In DS Example 2, Bidders will be given points by selecting the one box that best describes their functionality in regards to customization. Bidders can achieve a maximum of three points if the desired functionality is provided “out of the box” with no customization needed. Only one box can be checked. If a Bidder selects more than one box or if no boxes are selected then zero points will be awarded. All points will be summed and converted to a Bidder’s score.
DS Example 2: Desirable Scored Requirement

	Number
	Type
	Requirement
	State Use

	1
	DS
	The proposed solution must X Y Z.

Scored Functionality: (Check only one box)
3  pts   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Functionality provided “out of the box”.

2  pts   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Functionality provided by third-party solution.

1  pts   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Functionality requires customization to achieve.

.5 pts   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Functionality requires customized third party solution.


	


DS Example 2: Requirement Functionality Description

	Points
	Functionality
	Description

	3pts
	Functionality provided out-of-the-box.
	The Bidder provides the functionality with a Commercial Off-the-Shelf product (as defined in Section XI) from a single vendor. No customization or work around is required.

	2pts
	Functionality provided by multiple vendors.
	The Bidder provides the functionality with Commercial Off-the-Shelf products (as defined in Section XI) from multiple vendors. No customization or work around is required.

	1pts
	Functionality requires customization to achieve.
	The Bidder provides the functionality with a Commercial Off-the-Shelf product (as defined in Section XI) from a single vendor, but requires some customization or work around.

	.5pt
	Functionality requires customized by multiple vendors.
	The Bidder provides the functionality with Commercial Off-the-Shelf products (as defined in Section XI) from multiple vendors, but requires some customization or work around.


d. CALCULATION OF SCORE
The score for the Mandatory Scored and Desirable Scored technical requirements will be calculated and awarded based on the following procedures:

· The points awarded for each selected check box will be added together to calculate the total points awarded for each category.
· The points awarded for each category will be converted to a Bidder’s score. 
· All calculations will be rounded up at .5 to the nearest whole number.
· The Bidder’s scores will be added together for a total score.
The Bidder’s score will be converted as follows:
BPM
	Bidder’s Points
	X 40 (Maximum Score)
	= Bidder’s Score

	248 (Maximum Points)
	
	


SOA
	Bidder’s Points
	X 17 (Maximum Score)
	= Bidder’s Score

	60 (Maximum Points)
	
	


DATA
	Bidder’s Points
	X 43 (Maximum Score)
	= Bidder’s Score

	443 (Maximum Points)
	
	


Example Calculation of Bidder’s Score for Technical Requirements

	Technical Requirements Evaluation Categories
	Bidder’s

Points
	Maximum Points Possible
	Maximum Score
	Bidder’s

Score

	BPM
	205
	248
	40
	33

	SOA
	60
	60
	17
	17

	DATA
	400
	443
	43
	39

	Total
	
	751
	100
	89


F. Cost evaluation
A maximum score of 500 is possible for the Cost evaluation as summarized in Table IX.13. Cost proposals will not be opened until the evaluation process for the Administrative and Non-Financial requirements evaluation categories has been completed. All participating Bidders and interested parties shall be notified as to the date and time when the public cost opening will be held. After the cost opening the State will validate all cost worksheets for accuracy (math errors) prior to calculating Bidder’s Cost scores. All errors and inconsistencies will be addressed according to procedures contained in Section II. All Cost calculations will be rounded down at .49 and rounded up at .5 to the nearest whole number.

Table IX.13-Cost Evaluation Categories

	Cost Evaluation Categories
	Maximum Score

	Total Contract Amount 
	135

	Unanticipated Tasks Labor Rates
	30

	Maintenance and Operations Option Costs
	135

	Total Contract Amount Breakdown
	75

	Benefits
	125

	TOTAL
	500


1. Total CONTRACT amount
a. INTRODUCTION

The Bidder will bid the Total Contract Amount of their entire solution through completion of Worksheet VII-A.1 with the maximum score (135) going to the Bidder with the lowest Total Contract Amount.

b. EVALUATION PROCESS
The Bidder’s Total Contract Amount will be evaluated as follows:
· Bidders will complete Worksheet VII-A.1.

· The value in Column (G), Row (4) of the Bidders’ completed Worksheet VII-A.1 will be evaluated to determine the proposal with the lowest Total Contract Amount.
· The proposal with the lowest Total Contract Amount will be awarded a score of 135.

· A score will be awarded to each subsequent proposal based upon the Total Contract Amount correlation to the lowest Total Contract Amount.
Bidder’s Total Contract Amount Score will be calculated as follows:

	
	
	

	Lowest Total Contract Amount
	X 135 (Maximum Score)
	= Bidder’s Total Contract Amount Score

	Bidder’s Total Contract Amount
	
	


Example Calculation of Bidder’s Total Contract Amount Score:
	Bidder’s Total Contract Amounts:
	
	

	Bidder A:
	$1,100,000
	

	Bidder B:
	$3,000,000
	

	Bidder C:
	$2,040,000
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Bidder A
	1,100,000 / 1,100,000 * 135
	= 135 Total Contract Amount Score

	Bidder B
	1,100,000 / 3,000,000 * 135
	= 50 Total Contract Amount Score

	Bidder C
	1,100,000 / 2,040,000 * 135
	= 73 Total Contract Amount Score




2. Unanticipated Tasks Labor rates

a. INTRODUCTION
Bidders must bid labor rates for unanticipated tasks (change requests) that are not otherwise covered by the EDR requirements through the completion of Worksheet VII.A.7. The average labor rate for Development Staff and Planning Staff will be evaluated separately. A maximum score of 25 will be awarded to the Bidder with the lowest average labor rate for Development Staff which are Analysts, Designers, Programmers and Testers. A maximum score of 5 will be awarded to the Bidder with the lowest average labor rate for Planning Staff which are Management, Strategists, Copywriters, and Media.
b. EVALUATION PROCESS 
The Bidder’s Unanticipated Tasks Labor Rates for Development Staff will be evaluated as follows:

· Bidders will complete Worksheet VII.A.7.

· The value in Column (C), Row (11) from the Bidders’ completed Worksheet VII.A.7 will be used to determine the Bidder with the lowest, second lowest, and third lowest average labor rate for Development Staff.

· A score of 25 will be awarded to the Bidder with the lowest average labor rate for Development Staff.

· A score of 15 will be awarded to the Bidder with the second lowest average labor rate for Development Staff.
· A score of five will be awarded to the Bidder with the third lowest average labor rate for Development Staff.

· A score of zero will be awarded to the remaining Bidders with average labor rates greater than the third lowest average labor rate for Development Staff.
· In the event of a tie, Bidders will be awarded equal points including maximum points for the ranking achieved and will be considered as the same placement of 1st, 2nd or 3rd, with the next ranked Bidder being awarded the next consecutive placement.  For example, if two Bidders both achieve a 2nd place ranking then the next Bidder will be given a 3rd place ranking.
Example Calculation of Bidder’s Unanticipated Tasks Labor Rates Score for Development Staff:
	
	
	

	Bidder’s Average Labor Rates for Development Staff:
	
	

	Bidder A
	$15,000
	

	Bidder B
	$10,000
	

	Bidder C
	$9,700 
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Bidder A:
	$15,000 (Third Lowest)
	= 5 Unanticipated Tasks Labor Rate Score


	Bidder B:
	$10,000 (Second Lowest)
	= 15 Unanticipated Tasks Labor Rate Score


	Bidder C:
	$9700 (Lowest)
	= 25 Unanticipated Tasks Labor Rate Score



The Bidder’s Unanticipated Tasks Labor Rates for Planning Staff will be evaluated as follows:

· Bidders will complete Worksheet VII.A.7.

· The value in Column (C), Row (18) from the Bidders’ completed Worksheet VII.A.7 will be used to determine the Bidder with the lowest average, second lowest and third lowest labor rate for Planning Staff.

· A score of five will be awarded to the Bidder with the lowest average labor rate for Planning Staff.

· A score of three will be awarded to the Bidder with the second lowest average labor rate for Planning Staff.

· A score of one will be awarded to the Bidder with the third lowest average labor rate for Planning Staff.

· A score of zero will be awarded to the remaining Bidders with average labor rates greater than the third lowest average labor rate for Planning Staff.

· In the event of a tie, Bidders will be awarded equal points including maximum points for the ranking achieved and will be considered as the same placement of 1st, 2nd or 3rd, with the next ranked Bidder being awarded the next consecutive placement.  For example, if two Bidders both achieve a 2nd place ranking then the next Bidder will be given a 3rd place ranking.
Example Calculation of Bidder’s Unanticipated Tasks Labor Rates Score for Planning Staff:
	
	
	

	Bidder’s Average Labor Rates for Planning Staff:
	
	

	Bidder A
	$15,000
	

	Bidder B
	$10,000
	

	Bidder C
Bidder D
	$9,700

$9,700
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Bidder A:
	$15,000 (Third Lowest)
	= 1 Unanticipated Tasks Labor Rate Score


	Bidder B:
	$10,000 (Second Lowest)
	= 3 Unanticipated Task Labor Rate Score


	Bidder C:
Bidder D:
	$9,700 (Lowest)
$9,700 (Lowest)
	= 5 Unanticipated Task Labor Rate Score
= 5 Unanticipated Task Labor Rate Score




3. Maintenance and Operations (M&O) Option Costs

a. INTRODUCTION
Bidders must bid five separate one-year options for each of four maintenance types:
(Refer to Section XI, IT General Provisions for the EDR Project for a detailed definition of each maintenance type)
1) Total M & O
2) Custom Code Maintenance (CCM)

3) System Operations (SO), which includes System Software Support (SSS)
4) SSS only
Through the completion of Worksheet VII.A.1, Bidder’s will be scored in five M&O areas:
1) Total M&O Costs (30)
2) Early M&O Costs (15)
3) Total SSS Costs (30)

4) Total SO Costs (30)

5) Total CCM Costs (30)
b. TOTAL M&O OPTION COSTS EVALUATION PROCESS (20)
The Bidder’s Total M&O Option Costs will be evaluated as follows:

· Bidders will complete Worksheet VII.A.1.
· The value in Column (G), Row (11) from the Bidder’s completed Worksheet VII.A.1 to determine the Bidder with the lowest, second lowest, and third lowest total cost of the five one-year M&O options.
· A score of 30 will be awarded to the Bidder with the lowest Total M&O cost.

· A score of 20 will be awarded to the Bidder with the second lowest Total M&O cost.

· A score of ten will be awarded to the Bidder with the third lowest Total M&O cost.

· A score of zero will be awarded to the remaining Bidders with Total M&O costs greater than the third lowest Total M&O cost.

· In the event of a tie, Bidders will be awarded equal points including maximum points for the ranking achieved and will be considered as the same placement of 1st, 2nd or 3rd, with the next ranked Bidder being awarded the next consecutive placement.  For example, if two Bidders both achieve a 2nd place ranking then the next Bidder will be given a 3rd place ranking.
Example Calculation of Bidder’s Total M&O Cost Score:

	
	
	

	Bidder’s Total M&O Cost:
	
	

	Bidder A
	$90,000
	

	Bidder B
	$110,000
	

	Bidder C
Bidder D
	$75,000
$75,000
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Bidder A:
	$90,000 (Second Lowest)
	= 20 Total M&O Cost Score

	Bidder B:
	$110,000 (Third Lowest)
	= 10 Total M&O Cost Score

	Bidder C:
Bidder D:


	$75,000 (Lowest)
$75,000 (Lowest)
	= 30 Total M&O Cost Score
= 30 Total M&O Cost Score


c. EARLY M&O COSTS EVALUATION PROCESS (15)
The Bidder’s Early M&O Costs will be evaluated as follows:

· Bidders will complete Worksheet VII.A.1.

· The values in Column (B), Row (11) and Column (C), Row (11) from the Bidder’s completed Worksheet VII.A.1 will be added together to determine the Bidder with the lowest, second lowest, and third lowest total cost for the first two one-year M&O options.
· A score of 15 will be awarded to the Bidder with the lowest Early M&O cost.

· A score of ten will be awarded to the Bidder with the second lowest Early M&O cost.

· A score of five will be awarded to the Bidder with the third lowest Early M&O cost.

· A score of zero will be awarded to the remaining Bidders with Early M&O costs greater than the third lowest Early M&O cost.

· In the event of a tie, Bidders will be awarded equal points including maximum points for the ranking achieved and will be considered as the same placement of 1st, 2nd or 3rd, with the next ranked Bidder being awarded the next consecutive placement.  For example, if two Bidders both achieve a 2nd place ranking then the next Bidder will be given a 3rd place ranking.
Example Calculation of Bidder’s Early M&O Cost Score:
	Bidder’s cost of first two one-year options:
	
	

	Bidder A
	$10,000
	

	Bidder B
	$12,000
	

	Bidder C
	$13,000
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Bidder A
	$10,000 (Lowest)

	= 15 Early M&O Cost Score

	Bidder B
	$12,000 (Second Lowest)

	= 10 Early M&O Cost Score

	Bidder C
	$13,000 (Third Lowest)
	= 5 Early M&O Cost Score


d. M&O COSTS FOR SSS EVALUATION PROCESS (30)
The Bidder’s M&O costs for SSS will be evaluated as follows:

· Bidders will complete Worksheet VII.A.1.

· The value in Column (G), Row (20) from the Bidders’ completed Worksheet VII.A.1 will be evaluated to determine the Bidder with the lowest, second lowest, and third lowest SSS costs.
· A score of 30 will be awarded to the Bidder with the lowest SSS cost.

· A score of 20 will be awarded to the Bidder with the second lowest SSS cost.

· A score of ten will be awarded to the Bidder with the third lowest SSS cost.

· A score of zero will be awarded to the remaining Bidders with SSS costs greater than the third lowest SSS cost.

· In the event of a tie, Bidders will be awarded equal points including maximum points for the ranking achieved and will be considered as the same placement of 1st, 2nd or 3rd, with the next ranked Bidder being awarded the next consecutive placement.  For example, if two Bidders both achieve a 2nd place ranking then the next Bidder will be given a 3rd place ranking.
Example Calculation of Bidder’s SSS Cost Score
	Bidder’s SSS cost:
	
	

	Bidder A
	$6,000
	

	Bidder B
	$6,500
	

	Bidder C
	$8,000
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Bidder A
	$6,000 (Lowest)
	= 30 SSS Cost Score

	Bidder B
	$6,500 (Second Lowest)
	= 20 SSS Cost Score

	Bidder C
	$8,000 (Third Lowest)
	= 10 SSS Cost Score


e. M&O COSTS FOR SO EVALUATION PROCESS (30)

The Bidder’s M&O costs for SO will be evaluated as follows:

· Bidders will complete Worksheet VII.A.1.

· The value in Column (G), Row (17) from the Bidders’ completed Worksheet VII.A.1 will be evaluated to determine the Bidder with the lowest, second lowest, and third lowest SO costs.
· A score of 30 will be awarded to the Bidder with the lowest SO cost.

· A score of 20 will be awarded to the Bidder with the second lowest SO cost.

· A score of ten will be awarded to the Bidder with the third lowest SO cost.

· A score of zero will be awarded to the remaining Bidders with SO costs greater than the third lowest SO cost.

· In the event of a tie, Bidders will be awarded equal points including maximum points for the ranking achieved and will be considered as the same placement of 1st, 2nd or 3rd, with the next ranked Bidder being awarded the next consecutive placement.  For example, if two Bidders both achieve a 2nd place ranking then the next Bidder will be given a 3rd place ranking.
Example Calculation of Bidder’s SO Cost Score
	Bidder’s SO cost:
	
	

	Bidder A
	$6,000
	

	Bidder B
	$6,500
	

	Bidder C
	$8,000
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Bidder A
	$6,000 (Lowest)
	= 30 SO Cost Score

	Bidder B
	$6,500 (Second Lowest)
	= 20 SO Cost Score

	Bidder C
	$8,000 (Third Lowest)
	= 10 SO Cost Score


f. M&O COSTS FOR CCM EVALUATION PROCESS (30)

The Bidder’s M&O costs for CCM will be evaluated as follows:

· Bidders will complete Worksheet VII.A.1.

· The value in Column (G), Row (14) from the Bidders’ completed Worksheet VII.A.1 will be evaluated to determine the Bidder with the lowest, second lowest, and third lowest CCM costs.
· A score of 30 will be awarded to the Bidder with the lowest CCM cost.

· A score of 20 will be awarded to the Bidder with the second lowest CCM cost.

· A score of ten will be awarded to the Bidder with the third lowest CCM cost.

· A score of zero will be awarded to the remaining Bidders with CCM costs greater than the third lowest CCM cost.

· In the event of a tie, Bidders will be awarded equal points including maximum points for the ranking achieved and will be considered as the same placement of 1st, 2nd or 3rd, with the next ranked Bidder being awarded the next consecutive placement.  For example, if two Bidders both achieve a 2nd place ranking then the next Bidder will be given a 3rd place ranking.

· Bid will be rejected if M&O options for or including CCM exceeds 65,000 hours (CCM and Total M&O/CCM).

Example Calculation of Bidder’s CCM Cost Score
	Bidder’s CCM cost:
	
	

	Bidder A
	$10,000
	

	Bidder B
	$12,000
	

	Bidder C
	$15,000
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Bidder A
	$10,000 (Lowest)
	= 30 CCM Cost Score

	Bidder B
	$12,000 (Second Lowest)
	= 20 CCM Cost Score

	Bidder C
	$15,000 (Third Lowest)
	= 10 CCM Cost Score


4. Total contract amount breakdown 

a. INTRODUCTION
The Bidder must provide a Total Contract Amount Breakdown that allocates the total contract amount to each compensation deliverable. Through the completion of Worksheet VII.A.4, the Bidder will be evaluated on the range between highest and lowest compensation deliverable. Bidders must have a minimum of ten, but no more than 30 compensation deliverables.

b. Total CONTRACT AMOUNT BREAKDOWN EVALUATION PROCESS
The Bidder’s Total Contract Amount Breakdown will be evaluated as follows:

· Bidders will complete Worksheet VII.A.4.
· Using the values in Column (U) of the Bidders’ completed Worksheet VII.A.4, the lowest compensation deliverable amount will be subtracted from the highest compensation deliverable amount to determine the Bidder with the smallest range between the highest and lowest compensation deliverable amounts.
· The Bidder with the smallest range between compensation deliverable amounts will be awarded a score of 75.
· A score will be awarded to the next Bidder with the smallest compensation range based upon the correlation to the smallest range.
· In the event of a tie for smallest range, Bidders will be awarded the same maximum score of 75.
· Any Bidder with a zero compensation range will be awarded the maximum score of 75 with Bidder’s having a compensation range greater than zero being awarded a score of zero.
· In the event of a tie, Bidders will be awarded equal points including maximum points for the ranking achieved and will be considered as the same placement of 1st, 2nd or 3rd, with the next ranked Bidder being awarded the next consecutive placement.  For example, if two Bidders both achieve a 2nd place ranking then the next Bidder will be given a 3rd place ranking.

The Bidder’s Compensation Payment Schedule will be scored as follows:
	Smallest Compensation Deliverable Range
	X 75 (Maximum Score)
	= Bidder’s Contract Amount Breakdown Score

	Bidder’s Compensation Deliverable Range 
	
	


Example Calculation of Bidder’s Contract Amount Breakdown Score
	Bidder’s Compensation Range:
	
	

	Bidder A
	$50,000
	

	Bidder B
	$42,000
	

	Bidder C
	$54,000
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Bidder A
	42,000 / 50,000 * 75
	= 63 Contract Amount Breakdown Score

	Bidder B
	42,000 /42,000 * 75
	= 75 Contract Amount Breakdown Score

	Bidder C
	42,000 / 54,000* 75
	= 58 Contract Amount Breakdown Score


5. BENEFITS 

a. INTRODUCTION
The Bidder must bid the total benefits of their EDR Proposed Solution for the 54 month contract term through the completion of Worksheet VII.A.2. Bidders will be scored on the following:

1) Total Benefits (110)
2) Earliest Benefits (15)

b. TOTAL BENEFITS EVALUATION PROCESS (110)
The Bidder’s Total Benefits will be evaluated as follows:

· Bidders will complete Worksheet VII.A.2.

· The value in Column (U), Row (19) from the Bidders’ completed Worksheet VII.A.2 will be used to determine the Bidder with the highest Total Benefits. 

· The Bidder with the highest Total Benefits will be awarded a score of 110.

· A score will be awarded to each subsequent proposal based upon the Total Benefits correlation to the lowest Total Benefits amount.
The Bidder’s Total Benefit Amount will be scored as follows:
	Bidder’s Total Benefit Amount
	
X  110 (Maximum Score)
	= Bidder’s Benefit Score

	Highest Total Benefit Amount
	
	


Example Calculation of Bidder’s Benefit Score:

	Bidder’s proposed benefits:
	
	

	Bidder A
	$800,000,000
	

	Bidder B
	$1,500,000,000
	

	Bidder C
	$920,000,000
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Bidder A
	 800,000,000 / 1,500,000,000 *110
	= 59 Benefit Score

	Bidder B
	1,500,000,000 / 1,500,000,000 *110
	= 110 Benefit Score

	Bidder C
	920,000,000 / 1,500,000,000 *110
	= 67 Benefit Score


c. EARLY BENEFITS EVALUATION PROCESS (15)
The Bidder’s Early Benefits will be evaluated as follows:

· Bidders will complete Worksheet VII.A.2.

· The values in Row (19) from the Bidders’ completed Worksheet VII.A.2 will be evaluated to determine the Bidder with any amount of benefits in the earliest quarter, second earliest quarter, and third earliest quarter after project start.

· A score of 15 will be awarded to the Bidder with benefits in the earliest quarter after project start.

· A score of ten will be awarded to the Bidder with benefits in the second earliest quarter after project start.

· A score of five will be awarded to the Bidder with benefits in third earliest quarter after project start.

· A score of zero will be awarded to the remaining Bidders with benefits later than the third earliest quarter.

· In the event of a tie, Bidders will be awarded equal points including maximum points for the ranking achieved and will be considered as the same placement of 1st, 2nd or 3rd, with the next ranked Bidder being awarded the next consecutive placement.  For example, if two Bidders both achieve a 2nd place ranking then the next Bidder will be given a 3rd place ranking.
Example Calculation of Bidder’s Early Benefits Score:
	Bidder’s Quarter of 1st Benefits:
	
	

	Bidder A:
	Benefits in 3rd Quarter
	

	Bidder B:
	Benefits in 3rd Quarter
	

	Bidder C:
Bidder D:
	Benefits in 4th Quarter
Benefits in 5th Quarter
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Bidder A
	3rd Qtr Benefits  (Earliest)
	= 15 Early Benefits Score

	Bidder B
	3rd Qtr Benefits (Earliest –tied)
	= 15 Early Benefits Score

	Bidder C
Bidder D
	4th Qtr Benefits (Second Earliest)
5th Qtr Benefits (Third Earliest)


	= 10 Early Benefits Score
= 5 Early Benefits Score


G. DETERMINATION OF WINNING PROPOSAL

1. Finalization of final proposals 

Bidders’ score awarded for each evaluation category are tallied to determine the total score awarded for each. Table IX.14 illustrates the maximum points possible in each evaluation category.

Table IX.14 – Evaluation Categories and Maximum Score
	Evaluation Area
	Maximum 
Score

	Preliminary Review 
	Pass 

	Administrative Requirements 
	Pass

	Non-Financial Requirements

	Project Management 
	40
	

	Project Schedule
	60
	

	Technical Management Approach 
	125
	

	EDR Proposed Solution 
	90
	 

	Architecture 
	85
	 

	Functional Requirements 
	Pass
	

	Technical Requirements (BPM)
	40
	

	Technical Requirements (SOA)
	17
	 

	Technical Requirements (Data) 
	43
	

	Technical Requirements (Infrastructure, Tools and Security)
	Pass
	

	Technical Requirements (BETS Decouple)
	Pass
	

	TOTAL NON-FINANCIAL REQUIREMENTS SCORE: 
	500
	

	

	Cost

	Total Contract Amount 
	135
	

	Unanticipated Tasks Labor Rates
	30
	

	Maintenance and Operations Option Costs
	135
	

	Total Contract Amount Breakdown
	75
	

	Benefits
	125
	

	TOTAL COST SCORE: 
	500
	

	TOTAL SCORE: 
	1000
	


2. Determination of the small business preference
The small business participation preference will be applied after the scores for requirements and cost have been calculated. Per Government Code, section 14835, et seq., Bidders who qualify as a California certified small business and Bidders that commit to using small business subcontractors for twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the value of the contract will be given a five percent (5%) preference for contract evaluation purposes only. 

The five percent (5%) preference is calculated on the total number of points awarded to the highest scoring non-small business that is responsible and responsive to the proposal requirements. 
The rules and regulations of this law, including the definition of a California certified small business for the delivery of goods and services are contained in the California Code of Regulations, Title 2, section 1896, et seq. and can be viewed online at www.pd.dgs.ca.gov/smbus . 

Table IX.15 illustrates how the small business preference would be applied. In the example, Bidder A initially has the most points. Bidder C is a non-small business that is using a California certified small business to perform work that amounts to twenty-five percent (25%) of the value of the contract. Bidder D is a non-small business that is using a California certified small business to perform work that amounts to twenty-five percent (25%) of the value of the contract. This same California certified small business is also a California certified DVBE. In this scenario, Bidder C earns the five percent (5%) small business preference, which is applied to the total “earned” points (accumulated technical, non-technical and cost points, prior to incentives and preferences). Bidder D earns the five percent (5%) small business preference, which is applied to the total “earned” points. In this example, Bidder C would have the highest number of points (967) and receive the award.

Table IX.15 – Scoring Example with Small Business Preferences Applied

	
	Scoring Step
	Bidder A
	Bidder B
	Bidder C
	Bidder D

	1
	Is Bidder a Small Business?
	No
	No
	No
	No

	2
	Does proposal meet Small Business Preference?
	No
	No
	Yes
	Yes

	3
	Requirements Score
	468
	455
	455
	448

	4
	Financial Score
	480
	440
	465
	470

	5
	Total Score before Preferences and Incentives
	948
	895
	920
	918

	6
	Small Business Preference: Highest points from non-small business Bidder multiplied by 5%.
	
	
	948 x .05 = 47
	948 x .05 = 47

	7
	Total Points with Small Business Preference Applied
	948
	895
	967
	965


3. Determination of dvbe incentives

In accordance with section 999.5(a) of the Military and Veterans Code, an incentive will be given to Bidders who provide California certified Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE) participation. The State shall apply an incentive to proposals that include California certified DVBE participation. The maximum incentive for this procurement is three percent (3%) of the 1000 points available, and is based on the amount of DVBE participation obtained, according to Table IX.16. 

Table IX.16 - Confirmed DVBE Participation Incentive
	Confirmed DVBE Participation of: 
	DVBE Incentive 
	DVBE Incentive Points 

	3.0% or more
	3%
	30

	2.7% or more but less than 3.0%
	2.5%
	25

	2.4% or more but less than 2.7%
	2%
	20

	2.1% or more but less than 2.4%
	1.5%
	15

	1.8% or more but less than 2.1%
	1%
	10


The DVBE incentive points are applied after the scores for requirements and costs have been calculated and Small Business Preference points, if any, have been calculated. The DVBE incentive points are applied to points earned by the Bidder and cannot be used to achieve any applicable minimum point requirements. For this RFP, the total incentive points available are 30. Table IX.17 illustrates how the Small Business preference and the DVBE incentive would be applied. In this example, Bidder A has the most points (948 total points) after the scoring of Technical Requirements and Cost. Bidder C is a non-small business that is using a California certified small business to perform work that amounts to twenty-five percent (25%) of the value of the contract. Bidder D is a non-small business that is using California certified small businesses to perform work that amounts to twenty-five percent (25%) of the value of the contract. This same California certified small business is also a California certified DVBE. As a large business using California certified small businesses to perform work that amounts to twenty-five percent (25%) of the value of the contract, Bidder C earns the five percent (5%) Small Business preference, which is applied to the total “earned” points (accumulated non-financial and cost points prior to incentives and preferences). As a large business using a California certified small business and DVBE to perform work that amounts to twenty-five percent (25%) of the value of the contract, Bidder D earns the five percent (5%) small business preference and the 30 DVBE incentive points which are applied to the total “earned” points. In this example, Bidder D would have the highest number of points (995) and would receive the award.

Table IX.17-Example of Bidder Points with SB Preferences and DVBE Incentives Applied
	#
	Scoring Step
	Bidder A
	Bidder B
	Bidder C
	Bidder D

	1
	Is Bidder a Small Business?
	No
	No
	No
	No

	2
	Meets Small Business Preference?
	No
	No
	Yes
	Yes

	3
	Technical Requirement Score
	468
	455
	455
	448

	4
	Financial Score
	480
	440
	465
	470

	5
	Total Score before Preference and Incentives
	948
	895
	920
	918

	6
	Small Business Preference: Highest points from non-small business Bidder multiplied by 5%.
	
	
	948 x .05 = 47
	948 x .05 = 47

	7
	Total Points with Small Business Preference Applied
	948
	895
	967
	965

	8
	DVBE Incentive
	0
	0
	0
	3%

	9
	DVBE Incentive Points from Table IX.16
	0
	0
	0
	30

	10
	Total Points for Evaluation Purposes Only
	948
	895
	967
	995


H. contract award

Contract award, if any, will be made to the responsive and responsible Bidder having the highest combined score from the non-financial requirements and cost categories including preferences and incentives total score.


